ABisug

Anytime ; Anywhere

NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND
SERVICES LIMITED

20™ Annual Report

2019-20




BOARD OF DIRECTORS (AS ON 14.12.2020)

Mr. Arun Kumar Sangara
Mr. Bathala Suresh

Ms. Priya Bandhavi Jaladi
Ms. Bhavya Chamarthi

Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi

Nk wN R

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
S =—ANANCIAL OFFICER
M

I. Pradeep Kumar Verma

COMPANY SECRETARY
==L ANY SECRETARY

Mr. Vidya Bhusan

STATUTORXAQ_DITORS
M/s Neeraj Jawla & Associates.
Chartered Accountants,

House No. 191/5, Ward No. 14
Samalkha, Haryana - 132101

BANKERS

Bank of Baroda

IDBI Bank Limited
Induslnd Bank Limited
Yes Bank Limited
HDFC Bank Limited
State Bank of India
Axis Bank

South Indian Bank

REGISTERED OFF ICE
~= XD L ERED OFFICE

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401.

Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi,
Puppalaguda, Manikonda,

Hyderabad Rangareddi

Telengana - 500089

Tel: +91-40-25118111

Fax: +9 1-40-23118444

CIN: U1o IOOTGQOOOPLCO33 791

CORPORATE OFFICE
AL ORATE OFFICE
Plot No. 397, Udyog Vihar,

Phase-III, Gurugram ~-122016
Haryana (India)
Tel: +91- 124-6016500 Fax: +91- 1244—44741074«, 84

- Whole-time Director
- Director
- Whole-time Director
- Director
- Director




National Energy Trading And Services Limited - s

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20t Annual General Meeting of the Members of National
Energy Trading and Services Limited will be held at Shorter Notice on Saturday the 26t Day of
December, 2020 at 11:00 A.M at Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green
Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda, Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi Telengana - 500089 to transact
the following business /es:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company together with the report of Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon and the
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company including Auditors’ Report
thereon for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

2. To appoint Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraju (DIN 08199067), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director.

3. To appoint Mr. Bathala Suresh (DIN 08199068), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director.

4. To consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 of Companies Act, 2013
(“ACT") and other applicable provisions of Act, if any and the rules framed there under,
as amended from time to time (including any statutory modification or amendment
thereto or enactment thereof for the time being in force) and upon recommendation of
Audit Committee & Board of Directors, M/s. Neeraj Jawla & Associates, (Firm
Registration No.: 031528N), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of 5 years who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting to the conclusion of the 25% Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2025, at the remuneration as may be fixed by Board of Directors of the Company in
consultation with the said Auditors.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020 Membership No. 60226

Corporate Office : Plot # 397, Udyog Vihar, Phase-3, Gurgaon-122 016, New Delhi Region, India.
T: +91 124 601 6500 F: +91 124 6016595 E: info@netsl.net .
Registered Office : Plot # 07, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency, Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda,
Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi, Telangana, India - 500089
T:+91 402311 8111 F: +91 40 2311 8444 E: info@netsl.net

Corporate Identity Number: U10100TG2000PLC033791



NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Consent to hold the Meeting on shorter notice is attached herewith. Members are
requested to share copy of signed consent before the meeting time.,

The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,
etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person

Notice of AGM,

Route Map for venue of AGM along with prominent landmarks has been annexed hereto
for easy location as prescribed under the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting
issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 20™ Annual General Meeting
[In pursuance to Secretarial Standards n General Meetings (58-2)]

] Name of the Director | Arun Kumar Sangaraju | Bathala Suresh |
I

| (DIN: 08199067) - | (DIN:08199068)

|

Fﬁa% of Birth/Age | 19.12.1984/35 Years [10.071974/46 Years |
Q;al_ifi_ca_ti;ns___ - Post-Graduation(Msc._En_gineeringTM_BX__—_ B ]

Design) | |
Ll?ip_er_ie;(;_ - _R—eﬁvant E)Ee_rie_na - Rele_v_ant_E;pEi_ence i

Mr. Arun Kumar Sa?gg'aTu_is_a | Mr. Bathala Suresh is a_:
Whole-time Director and Key | Whole-time Director and Key |
Managerial Personnel of the | Managerial Personnel] of the |

Company, liable to retire by | Company, liable to retire by |

Terms and Eo;thio_n?
of Appointment and
re-appointment

rotation | rotation

Details  of NotApplicable NotApplicable
Remuneration sought |

to be paid _|
Last Remuneration | NIL I— | NIL ]
S T |
Date of first | 03.10.2020 1 03.10.2020 '
appointment on the |

Board |

| No.of the Shares held | NI S ——
Relationship with | Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraju s | None
other Directors, | husband of Ms. Bhavya Chamarthi | ||
Manager and other (Director) | |
Key Managerial |
Personnel of the |
Company - e -
No. of Board Meetings | 05/13 | 05/13 |

attended/held during
Financial Year 2019.
2020

Directorships held in

| |
i).  Mercury Projects  Private i). Mercury Projects Private |

|

other companies Limited Limited
ii). Mirach Power Limited if). Mirach Power Limited |
iii). Pragdisa Power Private | ili). Pragdisa Power Private ||
Limited | Limited |
iv).Lanco Operation and | iv).Lanco Operation and |
Maintenance Company Limited .= | Maintenance Company |
v). Mahatamil Mining and Thermal | Limited
Energy Limited | v). Mahatamil Mining and ||
vi). Dikon Infratech Private | Thermal Energy Limited
| Limited | vi). Dikon Infratech Private |
vii). KMP Infratech Private | Limited |
[ | Limited
___________j______________‘J\ ; _::___ ox_ |



Ch;rman/ Member of j_Aaiit—ﬁﬁmittee - Chairman _|A;dit_Committee - Member _|
the Committee of the Nomination and Remuneration | Nomination and |
Board of Directors of Committee - Member | Remuneration Committee - |
the Company Management Committee - | Chairman

Chairman |Management Committee -

L B L Member

|

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Vidya Bhigsan___~
Place: Hyderabad Company Secre\t‘é@:‘___/ -
Date: December 14, 2020 Membership No. 60226



CONSENT LETTER TO HOLD AGM AT SHORTER NOTICE

The Companies Act, 2013 ’
Consent by Shareholders For Shorter Notice
[Pursuant to Section 101(1)]

To,

The Board of Directors

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401,

Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi,
Puppalaguda, Manikonda, Hyderabad
Rangareddi

Telengana - 500089

I, ,S/0 ,R/o holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the Company, being shareholder, hereby give my consent,

pursuant to Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold the Annual General Meeting on
Saturday, 26 September 2020 at 11 A.M at shorter notice.

Date
Place : (Signature of the Shareholder)



NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED
Corporate Identity Number: U10100TG2000PLC033791

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda,
Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi Telengana - 500089

ATTENDANCE SLIP
20t Annual General Meeting - December 26,2020

— SEE s
DPID* J 4{1 Egd. Folio NO..ee e j
ClientID* —__—_—_____‘}

I certify that I am a Member/Proxy for the Member of the Company. 1 hereby record my
presence at the 20t Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Plot No.7, Bindu
Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda, Manikonda,
Hyderabad Rangareddi Telengana - 500089 at 11.00 AM on Saturday, the 26t December 2020.

e
Member’s / Proxy’s Name in Block Letters ** Member’s / Proxy’s Signature **

Note: Member / Proxy must bring the signed Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand it over at
the registration counter.,

* Applicable for Investors holding shares in Electronic Form.

** Strike out whichever is not applicable.



NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED
Corporate Identity Number: U10100TG2000PLC033791

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 40 1, Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda,
Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi Telengana - 500089

FORM NO.MGT 11
PROXY FORM
20* Annual General Meeting - December 26, 2020

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)
Name of the Member(s) b ek naen st s oes oest

Registered Address : S et peees

E-mail ID vt ————
Folio No. / Client ID : e —— .
DPID e s bttt

I/We, being the member(s) of . Shares of National Energy Trading And
Services Limited, hereby appoint

1) Name: ...... AAAIESS mmmummenscnrsessssssoseesssseeo oo
............... Email ID : s, SigNature : et s, OF
failing him

2) Name: ....... Address:....moeen..

............... Email ID........... ... Signature: e, O failing
him

2) Name:............... Address...........

............... Email ID: s SigNature: s ., OF failing
him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poli) for me /us and on my/our behalf at the 20th
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 26% December 2020 at 11.00
am. at Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi,
Puppalaguda, Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi Telengana - 500089 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

|'—Sr._ Fe?oﬁtﬁs_—‘___———_ -
| No. |

| Ordinary Business —
1 [ To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the

Company together with the report of Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon and |

| the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company including Auditors’
| Report thereon for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020. |
12 |To appoint Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraj_u ﬁ)IN 08199067), who retires by rotatio—n|
| and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director. ‘
'3 | To appointﬁrjathala Suresh (DIN 08199068), who retires by_rot_agion and, being |




[ eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director - __________7‘
| 4 To consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without modification(s) the followin

aQ

| resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: |
| “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 of Companies Act, |
| 2013 (“ACT”) and other applicable provisions of Act, if any and the rules framed |
| there under, as amended from time to time (including any Sstatutory modification or

|| Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the said Auditors.” ||

Signature of Proxy L P Proxy 2).eoecoee Proxy 3}

Note: This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.
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National Energy Trading And Services Limited

BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,
National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 20t Annual Report of National Energy
Trading And Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Company”) on the business and
operations of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended
March 31st, 2020. The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been
referred to wherever required:

1. Financial Performance - At a Glance
(Rs. in Lacs)

Standalone ~ Consolidated
PARTICULARS F.Y.2019-20 | F.Y2018-19 | F.Y.2019-20 | F.Y2018-19
| Million Units traded 756.52 932.42
1 N
j | Sales (Net of Rebate) 9292.03 22935.54 9805.48 2293554
including OA B
N f
n | Purchases  (Net o 9105.78 22623.11 9105.78 22623.11
Rebate) |
11 Income o
a oincopcrigion 186.25 312.43 699.7 312.43
Operations (I-1I) .
b. Other Income 185.07 | 204.24 189.06 204.24
TOTAL 371.32 516.67 | 888.76 516.67
v Expenses '_
a. Staff Cost 291.00 231.93 | 440.69 23193
b. Interest and Financial
c. Other expenses 119.10 100.40 414.34 100.88
TOTAL 410.1 334.26 855.18 334.74
y | Depreciation/Written- 0.21 0.22 0.24 0.22
off
Profit Before
VI Exceptional Items & (38.99) 182.19 33.34 181.71
Tax (III-IV-V) |
VII | Exceptional Items (86.22) 986.09 (86.22) 986.09
Profit/Loss Before Tax
VIl 47.23 . 119.56 804.38
(VI+VII) (803.90) ( )
g\ergy 7
N )
Z § Corporate Office : Plot # 397, Udyog Vihar, PhASe-3, Gurgaon-122 016, New Delhi Region, India.
*0 2 T: 491 124 601 6500 F: +91 124 6016595 E: info@netsl.net

Q(/wq 393\-‘\\ Registered Office : Plot # 07, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency, Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda,
- Manikonda, Hyderabad Rangareddi, Telangana, India - 500089
T:+91 4023118111 F: +91 40 2311 8444 E: info@netsl.net

Corporate Identity Number: U10100TG2000PLC033791



| IX | Provision for Taxes | (2125) | 12588 | (443

125.88 |
Profit after Tax ( VIII -

68.48 | (929.78) 123.99 (930.26) |

_m _l
’;I Other Comprehensive

Income L (1.83) ‘ (4.26) 13.80 (4.26) |
I Total Comprehensive ‘

‘_ Income(X+XI) | 6665 | (934.04) | 13780  (93452)
XHI | No. of Shares 36529400 } 36529400 | 36529400 | 36529400
| XIV EPS (Annualised)-Rs. | 019 @55) | 034 (255) |

2. Amount, if any, which the Board proposes to carry to any reserves
During the financial year under review, your directors did not propose any amount to be
transferred to any Reserve/s.

3. Dividend
Your Directors did not recommend any Dividend during the year under review.

Operational Details (2019-2020)

TRADED VOLUME

During the reporting year, your Company has traded 756.52 Million Units (MUs) of energy,
against 932.41 MUs traded during the previous year.

EXCHANGE TRADING PLATFORMS

Your Company, during the year traded power on power exchanges for an aggregate volume of
666.87 MUs with a Turnover of Rs. 297.38 Lakh.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS

Lanco Anpara Power Limited supplied the maximum quantum of 420.04 MUs followed by NSL
Krishnaveni Sugars at 3.71 MUs.

MAJOR BUYERS

On the other side NCL Industries was the highest purchaser of power from Company at 83.59
MUs followed by Devashree Ispat Private Limited at 70.90 MUs and Scan Energy & Power at
66.29 MUs respectively.

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

The bilateral volume of 89.654 MUs, was traded almost 100% through Firm contracts and there
were no Banking transactions. The balance volume of 666.87 MUs was traded through Power



Exchanges. Your Company gave an average price realization of Rs. 3.005/kWh to its customers
during the FY 2019-20, the highest being Rs. 8.886/kWh and the lowest at Rs.0.834/kWh.

4. Holding, Subsidiary, Joint Ventures & Associate Companies
Your Company was subsidiary of M/s Lanco Infratech Limited as on 31.03.2019 pursuant to

As on March 31, 2020, the Company has one subsidiary i.e. Lanco Operation and Maintenance
Company Limited pursuant to section 2 (87) of the Companies Act, 2013

Report on the performance and financial position of the subsidiary has been provided in Form
AOC-1 as Annexure-C.

5. Change in Nature of Business, if any
There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

6. Capital Structure

During the year there were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company.,

As on March 31, 2020, the Paid-Up Capital of the Company and the Authorized Capital were
Rs. 36,52,94,000/- and 100,00,00,000/- respectively,

7. Disclosure regarding issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights Section 43 (Rule 4(4)
of The Companies (Share Capital And Debentures) Rules, 2 014)

Your Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differentia] Rights to existing members or
any other persons.

8. Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options

Your Company has not offered any securities as the Employee Stock Option to the employees or
directors of the Company.

9. Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares

Your Company has not issued Sweat equity shares during the year under review.

10. Extract of Annual Return



the financial year 2019-20 in Form No. MGT-9 is provided as Annexure-A to this Board’s Report
and will also be made available at the website of the Company at www.netsl.net.

11. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, following changes have been taken place:

SNo |Name Of The Designation ' Date Of Date Of
| Director/KMP - _|| Appointment | Cessation |
L_ Kanika Sukheeja . Director - - ] 23.04.2019 J

2. Sanjay Kumar Director 31.05.2019 - ‘
|| Bhardwaj | L -

3. Chandrasekhar Director | - [ 01.06.2019 5

Reddy Mettlpalle

4 |DishaSethi |  Director | 19072019 f I
5. Naval Kishore | @ Whole-time Director | - 24.07.2019 |
6. | Sunny Mehta Chief Financial | - 26.09.2019 |

. Officer | |

7 Arun Kumar Director 03.10.2019 -

Sangaraju ‘

8. | Bathala Suresh Director . 03.10.2019 - _I

9. |Vinod  Kumar|  Director | 10102019 | . 1
. Godavart}i___ | N |

10. | Anjali | Company Secretary 10.10.2019
| 11. Bhavya Chamarthi Director 10.10.2019 - n
12 Disha Sethi Director 04112019 |
?q Vidya Bhusan | Company Secretary ’ 06.11.2019 -
T{-}.—_ Niharendu Sanyal __‘:_ Director . - 20.11.2019 |

15. Sanjay Kumar Director ! - 20.11.2019 —l

Bhardwaj | ]

16. Pradeep Kumar Chief Financial | 20.11.2019 - '

Verma Officer [

_17_‘_Vinod Kumar Director [ - BT 09.01.2020
7____@%“_“___%____ St ———|
18. Priya Bandhavi Director T 9.01.2020 -

Jaladi |
19, | Arun Kumar | Whole-time Director 09.01.2020 [ -
Sangaraju ‘
20. Vinod Kumar ‘ Director |' 17.01.2020 -
Go-davarthl . . . .
1 21. Priya Bandhavi | Whole-time Director | 30.01.2020 - ‘



14.

12. Independent Directors’ Declaration

Since your Company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Dikon Infratech Private Limited, it is
exempted for appointment of Independent Directors under section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of directors) Rules, 2014.

13. Board of Directors & Meetings

During the financial year 2019-2020 the Board of Directors met Fourteen times on:

02.05.2019, 31.05.2019, 24.06.2019, 19.07.2019, 03.09.2019, 17.09.2019, 03.10.2019,
10.10.2019, 06.11.2019, 20.11.2019, 09.01.2020, 17.01.2020, 30.01.2020 and 18.03.2020

The names of the Directors on the Board and their attendance at Board Meetings held during
the year are given herein below:

s, [ . [ No. of meetinTgs held | No. of meeting | % of |
Name of Director .
No. | during the tenure attended attendance
‘i _ﬂlinka Sukheeja 0 0 o0
p Sanjay Kumar 7 7 # 100
L R S
Chandrasekhar Reddy g‘
| 3. ) 1 0 0
| Mettipalle - | |
L4 Disha Sethi 4 1 | 25
}j. Naval Kishore 4 4 ' 100
6. Arun Kumar Sangaraju 7 5 ‘ 71.43
| 7. Bathala Suresh 7 5 | 71.43
. —— - — = —
8. Vinod - Kumar 5 4 80
| Godavarthi - - L
E | Niharendu Sanyal 9 | 100 ]
| 10. | Priya Bandhavi Jaladi 3 2 | 66.67 _ |
Committees of Board

In compliance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has set up the following
Committees assigning specific roles and responsibilities to the said committees:

¢ Audit Committee
¢ Nomination and Remuneration Committee
e *Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Details on composition & terms of these committees, including the number of meetings held
during Financial Year 2019-20 and the attendance are provided below.



* The Company’s Net worth , Turnover and Net Profit during the preceding three consecutive
financial year that is Financial Year 2017-2018, 2016-17 and 2015-16 were less than Rs. 500
Crore (Five Hundred Crore), Rs. 1000 Crore (One Thousand Crore) and Rs. 5 Crore (Five Crore)
respectively and as per Rule 3(2) of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules 2014 (CSR Policy), every company which ceases to be a company covered under
subsection (1) of section 135 of the Act for three consecutive financial years shall not be
required to:

(a) constitute a CSR Committee; and

(b) comply with the provisions contained in sub-section (2) to (5) of the said section,

till such time it meets the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135.

Therefore the Board is not required to constitute CSR Committee and is not required to comply
with provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 until it meets the criteria specified in
sub-section (1) of Section 135

A. Audit Committee

The terms of the reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirement of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

(i)  The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

(i) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

(iii) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

(iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties;

(v)  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;
and

(ix)  Such other assignments as may be entrusted by the Board

The following is the composition 1 of Audit Committee as on March 31, 2020:

|'S.No | Name of Director - | Designation

‘ 1 Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraju Chairman —
| 2 Mr. Bathala Suresh Member ’
E ‘ Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi Member

The Audit Committee has met five times during the year under review on 02.05.2019,
24.06.2019,19.07.2019, 20.11.2019 and 18.03.2020




The details of Audit Committee meeting and its member’s attendance during FY 2019-20 are
given herein below:-

‘_s._ ‘Name of Director | Designation | No, ~ of[No. of [%  of
No meetings held | meeting | attendance

‘ during the | s

| tenure attended

E __| Naval Kishore ::: Member |3 ___ 2 66.67 _
| 2 Niharendu Sanyal | Chairman 4 4 100

IS— Chandrashekhar Red(g Member |2 0 0 ]

Mettipalle

4 |Sanjay  Kumar | Member |3 13 100
‘ Bhardwaj

5 Arun Kumar San_ga?ju_ Chairman 11 1 100

6 Bathala Suresh [ Member 1 R 100

7 Vinod Kumar | Member 0 o 0

| Godavarthi
| 8 _] Priya Balﬁhali Jaladi | Member

B S [

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

() To identify persons who are qualified to become Director(s) and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board
their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s
performance.

(ii) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees and review
/ modify the same from time to time.

(iii) To develop and recommend to the Board for its approval on annual evaluation process for
Independent Directors.

(iv) To devise a Policy on Board diversity.

(v) To consider and disclose information pertaining to Director/ Key Managerial Personnel, to
Shareholders of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 and

(vi) To take up any other roles and responsibilities delegated by the Board from time to time.

The following is the composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on March 31,
2020:

' S.No | Name of Director - Designation j
1 Mr. Bathala Suresh Chairman [

| 2 Mr. Bhavya Chamarthi | Member 4(
3 Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi Member .




The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met ten times during the year under review on

review on 31.05.2019, 19.07.2019, 03.10.2019, 10.10.2019, 06.11.2019, 20.11.2019,
09.01.2020, 17.01.2020, 30.01.2020 and 18.03.2020.

The details of Committee meeting and its member’s attendance during FY 2019-20 are given
herein below:-

'S.No Name of Director Category o No. of [ No. of

meeting meeting
held S

during the | attended
tenure
Chairman 5

Niharendu Sanyal

Naval Kishore

Chandrashekhar
Reddy Mettipalle

Member

Chairman/Member 4
(Was appointed by
the Board as member

on 31st May 2019 and

again Committee was ' {

Bhardwaj

reconstituted on 17t
September 2019 and
was' appointed as
Chairman of the
Committee)
Member
Member
(Committee was
reconstituted on 20t
November 2019 and
was appointed as
member, acted as
member till Q9
January 2020)

DishaSethi
Arun Kumar Sangaraju

Bathala Suresh Chairman/Member 6
| (Was appointed by

the Board as member

on 10t October 2019
and again Committee
was reconstituted on
6% November 2019
and was appointed as




15.

T [Chammn o me] T ——T——
! Committee)
8. ?havya Chamarthi | Member s T4 g0
‘ (Committee was
reconstituted on 6t
November 2019 and
was appointed as
member)
9. [Vinod  Kumar Member |2 1 50
Godavarthi (Committee was
reconstituted on 17t
‘ January 2020 and
was appointed as
‘_ member)
10 Priya Bandhavi Jaladi Member 1 1 100
‘ (Committee was
reconstituted on 9t
January 2020 and
was appointed as
‘ member, acted as
‘ member till 17w
January 2020)
Auditors
Statutory Auditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Brahmayya & Co,,
Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No. 000511S), Chartered Accountants were
appointed as the Company’s Statutory Auditors by the Shareholders in the 17th Annual General
Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company held on September 29, 2017, for a period of five years i.e. till
the conclusion of 22nd AGM, to be held in year 2022.

M/s Brahmayya & Co., Chartered Accountants tendered their resignation vide their letter dated
01st March, 2020.

Your Board of Directors in terms of the provisions of Section 139(8) and on the
recommendation of Audit Committee appointed new Auditors M/s. Neeraj Jawla & Associates
(Firm Registration No. 031528N), Chartered Accountants on 18t March 2020 and consequently
by Members at their Extra-Ordinary Meeting held on 21st March 2020 who will hold office till
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, respectively at their
meeting held on December 14, 2020, proposed, subject to approval of the shareholders, the
appointment of M/s. Neeraj Jawla & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Firm
Registration No. 031528N, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for term of



16.

five (5) year i.e. from the conclusion of ensuing AGM till the conclusion of 25t AGM to be held in
year 2025.

The Company has received certificate from the M /s. Neeraj Jawla & Associates (Firm
Registration No. 031528N) to the effect that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance
with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Auditor’s Reports for the Standalone Statement and Consolidated financial statement for
the financial year ended March 31, 2020 does not have any qualification and is self- explanatory,
hence does not call for any comment of Board.

Secretarial Auditors

The Company’s Paid Up Share Capital and Turnover as per audited Balance Sheet for Year 2018-
2019 was less than the prescribed threshold limit mentioned under Section 204 of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereunder (“the said provisions”) hence the said provisions
were not applicable to the Company.

The Company also does not have any loans and borrowings from banks and financial
institutions.

Internal Auditors

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s Ravi Rajan
& Co., Chartered Accountants, continued to act as Internal Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2019-2020 and their report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
time.

Cost Records

The provisions of cost audit and maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company and hence such accounts and records are not required to be maintained by the
Company.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for identifying the
risk associated with business of the Company and measures to be taken to mitigate the same. All
risks are well integrated with functional and business plans and are reviewed on a regular basis
by the Audit Committee. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the
existence of the Company.

10



17. Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures

No employee of the Company was in receipt of the remuneration which exceeds the limits as
prescribed under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

_The Statement of Particulars of Top ten employees pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

| S.No TName & Remuneration | Qualificatio | Date of | Age ‘ Particulars—‘
Designation received (CTC | n & | Commence | (Yr | of last
per annum) Experience | ment of | s.) ‘ employme
(Amt. in Rs.) employme nt held
nt
1. | Priyva  Ranjan | 47,00,00004 | PGDEM 1-July-2017 | 48 | Lanco
Jha, Vice (Industrial Babandh
President Relations, ‘ Power
L Marketing) | Limited
2. Wasim Ahmed, | 29,34,860.16 B.Tech 19-Apr- 39 | AKP
Deputy General (Electrical}) | 2007 Automation
| Manager | Pvt Ltd.
'3. | Vibhuti Handoo, | 28,13,449.8 PG Diploma | 01-Sept- 53 | Torrent
Deputy General (Journalism | 2019 ‘ Power
Manager )
4. Shweta 13,16,635.68 M.A 1-May- 40 ‘ Allied
Mehrotra, (Economics) | 2016 Power
Manager ‘ Solutions (1)
| Pvt. Ltd
| 5. Renu  Sharma, | 12,89,225.16 M. Sc (Math) | 1-Apr-2018 [ 42 | Danam
‘ Deputy Infotech
Manager ‘
|
}? Pavan  Kumar | 11,86,203.12 B.Tech- 01-June- 32 | Lanco |
| Basam, Deputy (Mechanical | 2016 |Vidarbha
Manager ) ‘ Thermal
‘ Power
‘ ‘ Limited
2 Sudarshan 9,48,815.4 BA 01-May- 38 | Lanco
‘ Singh, Asst. 2016 Infratech
‘ Manager | Limited
‘ 8. _Pradeep Kumar | 9,35,956.32 LLB 01-Feb- 41 | BSL Casting_
[ Verma, Deputy 2010 | Private

11



18.

19.

20.

21.

|' | Manager T T T Tiwer ]

" 9. |Ashish  Raju|8,96252.64 B.Tech 01-May- |32 |Lanco |
Chamarthi, (Computer | 2016 Infratech

‘ Assistant Science) Limited
Manager |

10.  [Anil  Kumar | 88299312 | MBA 05-Aug- |32 | Shree |
! Yadav, Assistant (Marketing) | 2016 ‘ Sumangal
b [Manager | | . JGroup

 Nature of employment is permanent for all employees.
* None of the employee holds any Equity shares in the Company.
® None of these employees are related to any Director of the Company.

Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration

The Board of Directors, in terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,
has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the NRC is responsible
for formulating the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence
of a Director. The NRC is also responsible for recommending to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. In line with this
requirement, the Board has adopted the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees of the Company. The NRC Policy adopted by the Board is
annexed herewith as “Annexure-D” to this report.

Statement indicating the manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by
the board of its own performance, its Directors, and that of its Committees

The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the
Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees, and they found
it satisfactory.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulations or Courts

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

Deposits
During the year under review, the Company has neither invited nor received any deposits from

the Public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public
was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

12
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23.

24.

25.

26.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments Under Section 186 (Disclosure U/s
134(3)

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

Statement in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to the
financial statements:

The internal control system comprises of exercising control at various stages and is established in
order to provide reasonable assurance for

¢ Safeguarding assets and their usage.
® Maintenance of proper accounting records and
* Adequacy and reliability of information used for carrying on business operations.

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses
in the design or operation were observed.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company does not meet any of the criteria given under section 135 of the Companies Act
2013 during the Financial Years 2018-2019, 2017-2018 and 2016-2017, hence as per
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules 2014 the provisions of sub section (2) to (5
of Section 135 is not attracted.

Therefore Annual Report on CSR activities is not required to be attached with this report.
Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

During the financial year 2019-20, your Company has entered into transactions with related
parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, which were in the ordinary course of business
and on arms’ length basis. All such contracts or agreements have been approved by the Audit
Committee under the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever required.
No material contracts or arrangements with related parties were entered during the year under
review. Accordingly, no transactions are being reported in Form No.AOC-2. Hence, Form
No.AOC-2 is not required to be annexed to this report.

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings/Outgo

As your Company for the year under review is engaged in the activity of trading of power &

solar modules and other related activities, the particulars relating to conservation of energy and
technology absorption respectively are not applicable to it.
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Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:
There were no F oreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.
27.Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

There have been no materia] changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

28. Compliance with Secretarial Standards
The Company is in compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretaria] Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (csn.

29. Vigil Mechanism
During the year under review, the vigil mechanism provisions are not attracted to the Company.

30. Disclosures under Sexual Harassment Of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013

harassment at the work place towards any woman associates. All women associates
~(permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company’s
office premises or women service providers are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment issies raised, attended and dispensed during
FY 19-20:

* No. of complaints received: Ni]

® No. of complaints disposed of: Nil

¢ No. of cases pending for more than 90 days: Nil

* No. of workshops on awareness program against sexual harassment carried out: Nil

31. Directors Responsibility Statement:
As required by Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020,

the applicable accounting standards, have been followed and there are no material
departures from the same;

) 2] 14



(b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit of
the Company for the financial year ended on that date;

(c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;

(e) the directors, in the case of 3 listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively

(f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

32. Acknowledgement

Your Directors express their sincere thanks to the Hon’ble Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission, various State Electricity Regulatory Commissions, Ministries of the Central and
State Governments, State Electricity Boards, Electricity Utilities, Captive Power Plants, Banks
and Officials of the Government of India, State Governments and Customers for their continued
support to the Company.

Your Directors express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by
the employees of the Company at all levels.

Your Directors thank the shareholders for the confidence reposed in the Company and for the
continued support and cooperation extended by them.

S On behalf of the Board of Directors

/« "o\ For National Energy Trading and Services Limited
r/. -~ ‘ '. “ {\ )
| I.'. \ f (./\‘- X "-"/}'7. 3
,.‘f J v . (3
Place: Hyderabad ~ ~— 72 Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Date: 14.12.2020 SR Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: 08199067 DIN: 08583322
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Annexure-A

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i [CIN

U10100TG2000PLC033791

ii Registration Date ‘

06.03.2000 .

iii | Name of the Company

National Energy Trading and Services
Limited

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company limited by shares/Indian Non-
Government Company

& contact details

A% Address of the Registered

offi

ce

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra
Residency Opp. Green Space Tulasi,
Puppalaguda, - Manikonda, Hyderabad
Rangareddi Telangana - 500089

Phone: +91-124-6016500, Fax: +91-124-
6016595

vi | Whether listed company

-No

Registrar & Transfer Agent

vii | Name, Address & contact details of the

M/s Aarthi Consultants Private Limited
1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad-500029,
Telangana

Phone: +91-40-2763 8111, 2763 4445,
Fax:+91-40-27632184
E-Mail:info@aarthiconsultants.com

Website: www.aarthiconsultants.com

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company is

stated below:

SL No Name & Description of
products/services

main

NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
Product /service of the company

01. | Trading of Electricity

I

- 100 |
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1 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. |Name & Address of the | CIN/GLN Holding/ | % of | Applicab |
No | Company Subsidiar | Share | le
y/ s Held | Section
Associate
1 | Dikon Infratech Private U45209HR2018PTC07 | Holding 100.0 | 2(46)
Limited 5281 0

3496, Sector 23 Cartarpuri
Alias  Daulatpur Nasirbad
Gurgaon Haryana - 122017

2 | Lanco Operation and | U40300TG2009PLC06 Subsidiary | 100.0 | 2(87)(ii)
Maintenance company, 5597 0
Plot No.4, Software Units
Layout, HITEC  City,
Madhapur, Hyderabad-
500081, Telangana

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end [%
Shareholders beginning of the year (As on of the year (As on [Chan
01.04.2019) 31.03.2020) ge
durii
g
the
yea
r
Demat |Physi |Total % of | Demat |PhysidTotal % of
cal Total al Total
Shar Shar
es es
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/ | - - - - - - - - -
HUF
b) Central/State | - - - - - - - - -
Govt.
¢) Bodies Corp | 365289 | - 365289 | 100 | 365289 |- 365289 | 100 | -
50 50 50 50
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Any Other - - - - - - -
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Sub-
total(A)(1):-

365289
50

365289
50

100

365289
50

365289
50

100

2) Foreign

f) NRIs-
Individuals

g) Other-
Individuals

h) Bodies Corp.

i) Banks / FI

j} Any Other

Sub-
total(A)(2):-

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

365289
50

365289
50

100

365289
50

365289
50

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central/State
Govt.

d) Venture
Capital
Funds

e) Insurance
Companies

f) Flis

g) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

h) Others
(specify)

Sub-
total(B)(1)

2. Non
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(ii)Overseas

18




/

|l—)) Individuals
(1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to
Rs. 1lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital
excess of Rs. 1
lakh

in

- 450

450

0.00

450

450

0.00 | -

¢) Others(Specif
y)

Sub-total(B)(2)

- 450

450

0.00

450

450

0.0

Total Public
shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

- 450

450

0.00

450

450

0.0

C. Shares held
by  Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total

[ (A+B+()

365289
50

450

365294
00

100

365289
50

450

00

365294

100

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Name of
the
Sharehol

of

Shareholding at the beginning

the year

01.04.2019)

(As on

Shareholding at the end of the
year ( Ason 31.03.2020)

der —
No.

Shares

% of
total
Shares
of the
compan

y

of

%of
Shares
Pledged/
encumber
ed to total
shares

No.
Shares

of

% of
total
Shares
of the
compan

y

%of
Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total
shares

%
in :
shareholdi
ng during
the

change |

year

*Lanco
Infratec
h

50

365289

100.00

NIL

P

\:f/
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Limited )
#Dikon
Infratec 365289
h 50 100 NIL -
Private
Limited

Total |36528 | 100.00 365289 | 100.00 0.00%

950 50

*Shares were held by Lanco Infratech Limited from beginning of the year till 17% September

2019

#Shares were held by Dikon Infratech Private Limited pursuant to transfer from 17t September

2019.
iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) - No
Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

Sl Shareholding at the | Cumulative
No. beginning of the Year Shareholding during the
| year
B No. of [ % of total | No of | % of total
Shares shares  of | shares shares of
the the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year | 36528950 100.00% 36528950 | 100.00%
2 Date wise Increase /| - - - -
Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc):
3 | At the end of the year 36528950 100.00% 36528950 | 100.00%

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters &
Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl. Shareholding at the end of | Cumulative
No the year Shareholding during the
year
Name of the Shareholder No. of | % of total | No of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of
company the
company
1 | Kosuri Kiran Kumar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\‘\‘ ‘\:
/ / 20
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At the beginning of the year
Date WIS(IE Increase ./ Transfer of
Decrease in Shareholding
. e 75  Shares
during the year specifying from Dikon
the reasons for increase / 0.00 75 0.00
Infratech
decrease (e.g. allotment / )
transfer / bonus / sweat Private
) Limited
equity etc):
At the end of the year 75 0.00 75 0.00
2 | P.Lalmohanreddy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Atthe beginning of theyear |
Date w1S(.e .Increase ./ Transfer of
Decrease in ‘Shareholding
. e 75  Shares
during the year specifying from Dikon
the reasons for increase / 0.00 75 0.00
Infratech
decrease (e.g. allotment / )
Private
transfer / bonus / sweat| . .
) Limited
equity etc):
At the end of the year 75 0.00 75 0.00
3 | Umamahesh Balneedi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At the beginning of the year
Date w1s? Increase ./ Transfer of
Decrease in Shareholding
during th ar specifyin 75 Shares
uring e ye .p Lying from Dikon
the reasons for increase /
Infratech
decrease (e.g. allotment / ,
transfer / bonus / sweat Private
) Limited
equity etc):
At the end of the year 75 0.00 75 0.00
4 | Balineni Poornachandra
Reddy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At the beginning of the year
Date ‘w1s.e Increase . / Transfer of
Decrease in Shareholding
: iy 75  Shares
during the year specifying from Dikon
the reasons for increase / 0.00 75 0.00
Infratech
decrease (e.g. allotment / )
transfer / bonus / sweat Private
_ Limited
equity etc):
At the end of the year 75 0.00 75 0.00
5 | Venu Bandi
At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Date  wise Increase /| Transfer of | 0.00 75 0.00
/’36:“,?_’*20s(;
/\/' \ ’2;_
3
5 ( ) ]
S s/ 21




Decrease in  Shareholding | 75
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat

equity etc):

Infratech
Private
Limited

Shares
from Dikon

At the erid of the year
75

0.00 75 0.00

Marella Suman

At the beginning of the year 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

Date  wise Increase /
Decrease Shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc):

. Transfer
75
Infratech
Private
Limited

Shares
from Dikon

of

0.00 75 0.00

At the end of the year 75

0.00 75 0.00

|}

V.

Shareholding of Directors & KMP

SI.
No

For_EaaofEe lfrect—orsTKl\E -

_ﬁo. —of“’/o_ of aai-No

]

during

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding
the year

of %  of Etai
shares |shares of thelshares shares of the
company | company

At the beginning of the year

Date  wise increase/decrease  in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity;
etc.)

None of the Directors & KMP of the Company
holds any equity shares in the Company.

At the end of the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:
(Amount in Rs.)

Secured Loans|Unsecured |Deposits
excluding Loans
deposits

Total

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

| Total (i-+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but nogaid

=tl but not due

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SI. No. | Particulars of Remuneration #Mr. Naval | Ms. Priya| Mr. Arun Total
Kishore Bandhavi Kumar Amount
Jaladi Sangaraj Rs.
u
1. Gross salary 41,37,093. | 2,00,000 - T
(a)Salary as per provisions 96 per P.M with
contained in section17(1) of the annum effect from
Income-tax Act, 1961 30.1.2020
2. (b)Value of perquisites u/s - - -
17(2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
3. (c) Profits in lieu of salary - - -
undersection17(3) of the Income-
Tax Act, 1961
4. Stock Option - - -
5 Sweat Equity - - -
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Commission
- as% of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total(A) 41,37,093. | 2,00,000/- -
96 per P.M
[ annum
#Resigned on 24/07/2019
B. Remuneration to other directors:
1. Independent Directors = .
‘Name of Director ~ |[Fee  for | Commissio ers | Total
attending n
Board/ L
Committee— |
Meedngs
~Total (1) - - |- - _j
2. Other Non-Executive Directors
| Name of Director Fee for attending ‘ Commission Others | Total —‘
Board/ ‘
Committee ‘
Meetings
Mr. Bathala Suresh 2,00,000/- - - 2,00,000
[40,000 per Board
Meeting (for
attending 5 Board
| — . Meeting)) 4 | B
Ms. Bhavya Chamarthi - - - -
Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi - ||
Total(2) - | - - -
Totai(1+2) 2,00,000/- - - 2,00,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act 5,00,000 (For 5 15,00,000
Board Meetings) (For 5
Board
Meetings
for 3
| Directors)
(&(\:})érlifg;[?\\
(::‘D (,r/ ™ C{'}) .|,
&l ) 5/
% 3
<\ A&
W
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Tha

n MD/Manager/WTD

Sl
no.

Particulars of

Remunerati
on

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross salary

#Sunny
Mehta- CFO

(Annual)

*Pradeep
Kumar

Verma - CFO

(Annual)

#Anjali-
Company
Secretary

(Annual)

' *Vidya |
Bhusan-
Company

’ Secretary
(Annual) ‘

Total

(Annual)

(a) Salary
as per
provisions
contained
in
section17(
Jof  the
Income-
tax Act,
1961

11,10,869.
76

9,35,956.
32

4,50,000

(b)
Value of
perquisi
tes u/s
17(2) of
the
Income-
tax Act,
1961

(350000 |

#15,60,869.7
6
*12,85,956.32

(c)Profits  in
lieu of salary
under section
17(3)of  the
Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as% of
profit

-others, specify

others, sp;ifﬂ_ o
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Total

11,10,869.
76

9,35,956.

4,50,000 3,50,000
32 6

#15,60,869.7

#Resignation - Mr. Sunny Mehta, as CFO upto 26.09.2019 and Ms. Anjali Bali, as Company
Secretary upto 10.10.2019
*Appointement - Mr. Pradeep Kumar Verma was appointed as CFO from 20t November 2020
and Mr. Vidya Bhusan was appointed as Company Secretary from 06t November 2020.

*12,85,956.32 J

VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
| Type Sectio | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal Made ﬂ;a’ﬁy
n of Descriptio | penalty/Punish (RD/NCLT/Co ~
Comp | n ment/Compoun | urt) 2
anies ding Fees /
Act imposed A’
A. COMPANY
Penalty - | N ]
Punishment B ]
Compoundi -
] /'/
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty L~ |
 Punishment | | | -
Compoundi //
ng o~ |
C. OTHER OFFEICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty #
Punishmerit
Corl_um/nding o -

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.12.2020

v

v

Arun Kumar

Whole-Time Director
DIN: 08199067
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

i
e W W

Sangaraju

§%

For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

t’ﬁf\’"

Bhavya Chamarthi

Director

DIN: 08583322




Annexure-C

FORM NO. AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsi

companies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 rea

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part "A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rupees)

diaries/associate

d with rule 5 of Companies

: SL No. ] 1
- 7_7 Name of the subsidiary o Lanco Operation and Maintenance
Company Limited
Same Reporting Period as that of J

(SNo _[Particulars ~_ Details. _f__’
1

Reporting ;ergd for the subsidiary'

concerned, if different from the Holding Company i.e
——{ holding company's reporting period | ~2019-2020
4. Share capital - 50,05,000
5.

Reserves & surplus
Total assets

Total Liabilities _

_ (424,78814) ]
3,07,62,960.22 ]
2461946136 '

| InvesMs__ - - -
Turnover - R _5,13,44,738.78 -
Profit/Loss before taxation __T o 72,34,331.06
. Provision for taxation o _L ~16,83,990 )
. Profit after taxation - _ 55,50,341.06 ___]
_13. | Proposed Dividend e o -
— 1% [%ofshareholding _____1@%____j

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : NI,

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
e "“\_\\‘ On behalf of the Board of Directors

' \ For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

AN
_ . 1
W “open ¥ \,04 L k"‘ t};
Place: Hyderabad Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Date: 14.12.2020 Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: 08199067 DIN: 08583322

27



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

_Name of Associates /Joint Ventures o
1> Latest audited Balance Sheet
2. Sh\ar{s of Associate/Joint Ventures
held b)‘?‘\ths company on the year end

N(Z %_ ——

Amount of In_ve_strﬁeit_iﬁ?@cﬁa?esﬁoi_n{ |

Venture - -
Extent of Holding % - =
3. Description of how there is significau‘\cl

influence - N
4. Reason why  the associate/joint R

venture is not consolidated - N - -
™~ :

.

5. Networth attributable to |
Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year :\\
i. Considered in consolidation N
il. Not considered in \
L Consolidation SN —

year
/s

;"/ /7 '_q““\-.\l \ On behalf of the Board of Directors
[ ,I‘ } ‘r For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

\ S ’_/‘/ 5'{ SN tj) - \‘-’ ¥

NP L

Place: Hyderabad Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Date: 14.12.2020 Whole-Time Director Director

DIN: 08199067 DIN: 08583322
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ANNEXURE-D

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

1.0 PURPOSE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), read with the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”), all Companies having paid up capital of Rs. 10
Crores or more, or turnover of Rs.100 crores or more, or outstanding loan or borrowing of Rs.
50 Crore or more shall constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC
Committee”), to guide the Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate performance,
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

2.0 APPLICABILITY

This policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and Senior
Management team and other employees of NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES
LIMITED (“Company”).

3.0 OBJECTIVES

This policy is framed with the following objectives:

I. To guide the Board in relation to the appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.

II. To evaluate the performance of members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation.

Il To attract, retain and motivate the Senior Management including its Key Managerial
Personnel, evaluation of their performance and provide necessary report to the Board for

further evaluation.

IV. The relationship of remuneration with performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks.

V. To recommend the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

VL. To promote and develop a high performance workforce in line with the Company strategy.

VIL. To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
qualified to become Director (Executive & Non- Executive/ Independent/Nominee) and persons
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who may be appointed in Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and determine their
remuneration.

VIIL. To determine the remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and
practices in the industry.

4.0 DEFINITIONS

L. “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder as amended from time to
time.

II. “Board of Directors” or Board, in relation to the tompany, means the collective body of the
Directors of the Company.

[Il. “Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as
constituted or reconstituted by the Board.

IV. “Company” means “NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED”.

V. “Managerial Personnel” means Managerial Personnel or Persons, applicable under section
196 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

VL. “Policy” or “This policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

VIL. “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

VIII. “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

IX. “Key Managerial Personne}” (KMP) means

a. The Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager and in their absence the
Whole-time Director;

b. The Company Secretary and
¢. The Chief Financial Officer

X. “Senior Management” mean personnel of the company who are members of its core
Mmanagement team, excluding Board of Directors.

5.0 POLICY
5.1 CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

This Policy envisages the role and responsibility of the Independent Directors, Constitution of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, term of appointment of Managerial Personnel,
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Directors, KMPs, Senior Management, remuneration of the Managerial Personnel, KMPs, Senior
Management, Independent Directors, Stock Options to Managerial Personnel, KMPs, Senior
Management, other employees, evaluation of Managerial Personnel, Independent Directors, etc.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive
directors, out of which at least one-half shall be independent director(s), provided that
Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of this Committee but shall not
chair such Committee.

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required to carry
out the objectives set out in the Policy.

The Committee members may attend the -meeting physically or through Video conference or
through permitted audio -visual mode, subject to the provisions of the applicable laws. The
Committee shall have the authority to call such employee (s), senior official(s) and / or
externals, as it deems fit. The Company Secretary shall act as Secretary to the Committee.

5.2 ROLE AND POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE:

The Role and Powers of the Commiittee shall be as under:

a) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director.

b) To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

¢) To identify persons who qualify to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this Policy.

d) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

e) To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

f) To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

g) To ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient,
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meet appropriate performance

benchmarks.

h) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and Jor
enforced by the statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.
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i) To devise a policy on Board Diversity.

j) To formulate the Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company and propose any
amendments.

k) To assist the Board in ensuring that plans are in place for orderly succession for
appointments to the Board, Key Managerial Personnel and to senior management.

‘The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall set up a mechanism to carry out its
functions and is further authorized to delegate any / all of its powers to any of the Directors and
/or Officers of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious execution.

5.3 APPOINTMENT OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT:

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Managerial Personnel, Director or KMP or Senior
Management and recommend to the Board his /her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he
/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient /satisfactory for the
concerned position.

¢) Appointment of Independent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5.4 TERM / TENURE
a. Managerial Personnel:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a term not
exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the
expiry of term.

b. Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and Disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director.
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Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly. At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director will serve is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director
in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company.

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 and clarifications/ circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this regard,
from time to time.

5.5 RETIREMENT:

Any Director other than the Independent Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as
per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in
the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.

5.6 REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

a. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit linked Incentive etc. to Managerial Personnel,
KMP and Senior Management will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the
Board for approval. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Linked Incentive etc. to be paid
for Managerial Personnel shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the
Company and Central Government, wherever required.

b. The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the
statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time
being in force.

¢. Managerial Personnel, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in
accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites
including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall
be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved
by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

d. If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with
the prior approval of the Central Government.

e. If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration
any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the

S
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prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to
the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company.

f. Increments if declared to the existing remuneration / compensation structure shall be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the limits approved by
the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.

8. Increments if declared will be effective from 1st April of each financial year in respect of
Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management subject to other necessary approvals from
statutory authorities as may be required.

h. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and
Senior Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

i. Only such employees of the Company and its subsidiaries as approved by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee will be granted ESOPs,

5.7 REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
a. Remuneration / Profit Linked Commission:

The remuneration / profit linked commission shall be in accordance with the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in
force.

b. Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall
not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the
Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time
to time.

¢. Limit of Remuneration /Profit Linked Commission:

Remuneration /profit linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1%/3% of the net profits of the Company
respectively.

d. Stock Options:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior
Management and an employee shall be entitled to any Employee Stock Options (ESOPs) of the
Company.
AN
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6.0 MONITORING, EVALUATION AND REMOVAL:
I. Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Managerial Personnel and
Director on yearly basis.

II. Removal:

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a
Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable Acts, Rules and Regulations, if any.

I1I. Minutes of Committee Meeting:

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting
or the Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be
prepared and signed as per applicable provisions of Companies Act and Secretarial Standard
and will be circulated at the subsequent Board meeting for noting.

7.0 AMENDMENT TO THE POLICY

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities,
not being consistent with the provisions laid down under this Policy, then such amendment(s),
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall
stand amended accordingly from the effective date as laid down under such amendment(s),
Clarification, circular(s) etc.

8.0 DISCLOSURE:

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the
Annual Report as part of Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the
Company’s website if any and reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

, For National Energy Trading and Services Limited
N4 %) AN
|15 | ) 2 f( W o XN
\S \ / " L
Place: Hyderabad . Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Date: 14.12.2020 — Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: 08199067 DIN: 08583322
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[/ "A INEERAJ JAWLA & ASSOCIATES

\ -
! e\ j ‘"‘fr%‘ i CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
N W) 191/5, Ward No.14, Samalkha-132101, Haryana, India

Email- gnggrgjjgwlg@gmail.mm, Mobile—09017799990, 08708226338
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

To

The Members of

M/S NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED

Plot No.?, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency
Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda, Manikonda,
Hyderabad Rangareddi Telangana - 500089, India

| Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s National Energy Trading
And Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,

ows, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended and
Notes to the financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and

a) In case Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020;
b} In case of Statement of the profit & Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
) In case of Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Attention is invited to Note No. 34 to the Ind AS financial statements, which explains
the uncertainties relating to recoverability of carrying value of investment of Rs.9,961.76
Lakhs in Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL). LSEPL is under Corporate
Insolvency Resolution process (CIRP) as per National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
Order dated 14.06.2019 and Interim Resolution professional (IRP) / Resolution
professional (RP) is required to invite submission of resolution plans from patential

resolution applicants, which shall pe necessary approvals befo




We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mogt
significance in our audit of the Financlal Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the Preparation and presentation of jts
report (herein after called as “Board Report™) which comprises various information’s required
under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board
Report and in doing 50, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in
this Board Report, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

generally accepted in India, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were oOperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, -,gggg\@ N:o the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a tyfexamdfaq ‘ig;,gw and are free from material misstatement, whether dye
to fraud or error. 4 A
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
» concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matetial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem. If we condude that a material uncertainty exists,
We are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal contr{g@ﬁufy during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicabie, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 8 matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

II.  Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. Except for the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, We have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were nhecessary for the purpose of audit;

b. Except for the effects if any of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other
comprehensive Income, Statement of cash Fiow and Statement of changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, In our opinion, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended;

e. The matter described under the basis for qualiﬁéd opinion paragraph above may have
an adverse effect on functioning of the company.

o

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act;

g. The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph

h. With respect to the adequacy of Internal financial control over financial reporting of the
company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls refer to our separate report in “Annexure B” to this report




i. In our opinion, the managerial réemuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 has
been paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Financial Statements — Refer Note 31 to 33 the Financial Statements;

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for

2

which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There has been no such fund lying with the company which is required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For NEERAJ JAWLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 031528N

"

CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner

M. No. 542114

UDIN: 205421 14AAAAEA7864

Place: Samalkha
Date: 14-12-20720



The "Annexure A” Referred to in paragraph 1, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ Paragraph of the Independent Auditor’ s Report of even date to the members of
National Energy Trading and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2020,

Vi.

Vil

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme for physical verification in a phased periodic
manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,.

(c) According to information and explanations given by the management, the title
deeds/lease deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment
are held in the name of the Company.

The company does not hold any physical inventories during the year. Therefore the
provision of clause (i) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the
parties cavered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore the provisions of clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has hot
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for the
activities of the company.

(@) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods and Service Act, Cess and Other Statutory Dues applicable to it,

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Goods and Service tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

(¢) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding of Income-
tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom , Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods
ad Service Act or Cess which have not been deposited on March 31, 2020 on account of

any dispute, AV & A5
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viii.

Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.,

Or government or has not issued any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly the
provision of clause (viil) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the
management, the Company has not raised monies raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments or term loans and hence reporting under
clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the order js not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, we report
that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear,

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations provided by the management,

Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential aflotment

under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him, Hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xv) of the Crder are
not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of Section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For NEERAJ JAWLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountant

FRN: 031528N
@ W"/

CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner

M. No. 542114
UDIN: 20542114AAAAEA7864

Place: Samalkha
Date: 14-12-2020



The “Annexure B” Referred to in clause (h) of paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ Paragraph of the Independent Auditor’ s Report of even date to the
members of National Energy Trading and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SuB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT ")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Energy
Trading and Services Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with oyr
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financia!
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design,

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliabie financia information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to CXpress an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements
and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over financial reporting with

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained js sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements. :




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
WITH REFERENCE TO THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING WITH REFERENCE TO THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over finandial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NEERAJ JAWLA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant & Ag
FRN: 031528 \,,
%A’S‘O Yl 2y
2
@ : *
CA Neeraj Jawla §
Partner = ¥tk
M. No. 542114

UDIN: 20542114AAAAEA7864

Place: Samalkha
Date: 14-12-2020



Mational Energy Trading and Seﬁlces Limited
Balance Sheet as at #arch 31, 2020

Particulars

| ASSETS

{1) Non Curront Assete
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b} Financial Assets
{l) Investments
(i) Loans
Total Financial Asset
(d) Deferred tax assets (net)

Total Non Current Assels

Current asaets
(2) Financial Assets
() Trade recelvables
(if) Unbilled recsivables
{li}) Loans
(v} Cah and cash equivatents
{v) Bank balances
{vi) Other financiat assels
Total Financlal Asset
(b) Current tax assets {Net)
(¢) Other current assats
Total Current Assets

<=

(2

P

Total Assets

it EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A EQUITY
(&) Equity Share Capitat
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity

8 LIABILITIES
(1} Non Gurrent Liabilitles
(8) Financlai Lisbilities
{b} Provisions
Total Non Current Liabilities
{2} Current Liabilities
() Financial Liabilities
(D Trade payablas (other than MSME)
{1y Other financial liabiities

Total Financial Liabilities

{b) Other curent labilities

(¢) Provisions

(<) Current tax liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities
Summary of SignfﬁcantAccounﬁng Policies

Note

No. o March3i 2o

16

12

15

13
14

17
15
1B

22

As at

Ra. Lakhs
As at

March 34, 2018

9.81 3.78
10,011.81 10,011.81
85.00 85.00
—_— . 6500
10,076.81 10,076.81
_ 30,15 -
10,116.77 10,080.57
34.43 4,375.21
173 27.73
4218.03 4,323.08
181.72 400 84
515.83 838.99
420 114.22
o SN TV
T 4.936.03 10,089.07
4245 39.03
24.05 51.08
- 2405
6,002.83 10,178.18
16,118.30 —— 20285075
3,652.04 3.662.94
4,645.77 4,479.13
8,198.71 8,132.07
48.24 35.48
48,24 35.48
2,602.06 8,504.58
3,086.61 3,390.54
_'_——————'.____,L___’ '_'__—\—-——_______
5,688.95 11,605.10
1,218.05 158.72
4.87 9.03
{40.53) 20.35
6,872.35 12,002,20
15,118,230 20,259.75

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

AB per our repoit of even date,

f\;;:’ 225 B
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For Nesraj Jawla & mogs@},——--x{l}},\_\
Charterad Accountant ,{} vd %\,‘1\
Firm Reglstration No, ¢ 528N 1 .a}

£ ]

. g oolony 5
CA Neora] Jawia /
Partner

Membership No. 5421 14

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nationat Enargy Trading and Services Limited

7tu\___

Arun Kumar Sangaraju
Whole Time Direcior
DIN - DB1990E7

UDIN - eSysny HAAAEA”@&W@-‘-?’“){,

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

“Pradeep Kumar Vorma

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: Decemper 14, 2020

R

{3
Bhavya Chamarthj
Director
DIN - 08583322

ye P

Company Secrelary
Membership No, AB0226




Natlonal Energy Trading and Services Limlted
Statement of Profit and Loss for tho year ended March 31, 2020

Rs. Lakhs
Note For the year ended March For the year ended
Particutars No. y31, 2020 Marchy31, 2019
i Revenue from Operationg 19 8,292.03 2293554
it Other Income 20 185.07 204.24
i Total Income {i + 1y 9,477,110 23,139.78
IV EXPENSES
Purchase of stock-in-trade 21 9.105.78 22,623.11
Employee benefits axpenses 22 291.00 231.93
Finance cost 23 - 1.93
Depreciation and Amortization expense 24 0.21 0.22
Other expenses 25 119.10 100.40
Total Expsnsas {v) 9,616.08 22,987.59
V' Profit 1 (Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax -1y {38.99) 182.18
V1 Exceptional fems 27 (88.22) 986.09
VIl Profit/ (Loss) hefore Tax V-V 47.23 (803.50)
VIl Tax Expense
Current tax / Minimum alternate tax (MAT) payable 8.90 64.02
Deferred tax (30.15) 61.88
Total Tax Expense (Vi) (21.25) 125.88
IX Profit/ (Loss) far the poriod from Continulng operations Vit - vimy 88.48 (929,78)
X Other Comprohensive income 26
(i) tems that will not be recassified to profit and less (1.83) (4.28)
XI Totel Comprehensive Income for the period {iX + X} 68.65 {834.04)
Xil Earnings Par Equity Share 28
Basic {Rs.) 0.19 (2.55)
Diluted (Rs.) 0.19 {2.58)

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.

Chartered Accountant Sy

Firm RegistraﬁonN}m& ) \
_ ey | |
angp PO L

CA Neoraj Jawla )
Partner S o
Membership No. 542114

VDL - 56§ Yamy RARAEN1S6 Y

For Neeraj Jawla & mc?ﬁ i FON

Arun Kumar Sangeraju
Whole Time Director
DIN - 08199087

X

¢ Pradeep Kumar Verma
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

Place: Hyderabad
Date: Dacember 14, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Natlonal Energy Trading and Services Limited

Bhavya Chamarthi
Director
DIN - 08583322

\ W
v'dbycjﬁdl husan

Company Secretary
Membership No. A80226




National Energy Trading angd Services Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020 N Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended March For the year ended March
31, 2020 3, 2019
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 47.22 {803.89)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization 0.22 0.22
{Profit) / Loss on Sale/Scrap of PPE, Intangible Assets 0.88
Net (gain)/loss recorded in profit or loss on financial assets
measured or designated as at fair vajue through profit or loss 1,206,12 655,59
Liabilities and Provisions no longer required written bhack {1,201.35) (734.25)
Invesiment Impgired 1,065,00
Intorest Income {179.52) (188.29)
Dividend income {5.11) {10.68)
Inferest Expenses - 1.93
N . B
Cash Generated Before Working Capital Chenges (222.56) (14.37}
Movement In Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (4.611.18) 4,408.42
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 8.77 (40.89)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Labilifies (303.63) 3,148.04
Increase / {Decrease} in Other Liabilities 1,080.34 (838.08)
{Incresse) / Decrease in Trade Recelvables/Unbilled Receivable 3,161.66 (3,878.97)
(ncrease) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 104.88 {3,015.79)
(Increase) / Decrease In Other Assels 27.03 5.74
Cash Gensrated From Operations {778.87) (127.6B)
Direct Taxes Paid = (82.20) (14.22)
Net Cash Fiow From / {Used in) Operating Activities (858.87) (141.80)
B. CASH FLOW FROM / {USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of PPE, Intangible Assets ang Investment Propeny (7.18) -
Proceeds from Sale of PPE, Intangible Assete 0.03 (0.05)
Purchase of Non Cusrent Investments - Feliow Subslidiaries ~ (38.00)
Purchase of Non Current Investments - Subsidlaries - (0.08)
Maturities / {Purchase) of FDs/MMDs (Net) 32315 (82.18)
Dividend tncome received 5.11 10.68
interest Income Recsived 289 62 130.68
= Y ._______-________ ___-____‘-—______
Net Cash Flow From / (Used in) Investing Activities 610.75 — 23.35
C. CASHf®LOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Paid - (1.88)
_— -
Net Cash Flow From 7 {Used In) Financing Activities - 1.93
—— e {8y
Netincrease / (Decrease) in Cash ang Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) (248,12) (120.45) .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 409.84 530.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the ysar 18172 405,84
Components of Casfy and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cheques on Hand 060 0.19
Balances with Banks
~On Current Accounts 161.12 409,65
Cash and cash Equivalent {as per Note 9) 161.72 409.84
Changes in liabliities ariging from financing activities, Includting both changes arlsing from cash flows and non-cash changes,
For the year endog March
) 31, 2020
Interest and other Financial Charges accrued and Paid for the year - -
Total ==
Totat Movement e -
Non Cash Changes : i -
Changes in Flnancing Cash flows = -
Notes:
1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statements.
2 Pravious years figuras have been fegrouped and reclassified to conform to those of the cunrent year,
As per aur report of even date,
For Neera) Jawla & Assoclates For and on behaff of the Boerd of Directors
ChBNe!ad Accountant - National Energy Trading and Services Limitea
Firm Registration No, 031528N R the _
B \ !
~ ) et
v L= s
CA"Neeraj Jawls 8N /< Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Pariner i e ‘_,” Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. 5421 14 - AT DIN - 08109087 DIN - 08583322 3 o
bR ol O I3
Udr ) = i :]ljd QJJ/
N o i § ; . A
JtS“LL_-uq AANpEA1ERY Qeet Vi
Pradeep Kumar Verma Vidya Bhusan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

Place: Hyderabad
Date: Decamber 14, 2020

Membership No. AB0226




National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

Equity Attributable to the Owners of the Company

Rs. Lakhs
a_»E‘J"_‘t!Eh_afe_CﬁE@_________ = =
Particulars . T Number of Sharea 7

{In Lakhs)
Issued and Paid up Capital at April 1, 2018 365.29

-

|
Changes in equity share capital during the year |
Balance at March 31 , 2018
[Changes in equity share ca pital during :
|Balance at March 31, 2020

b. Other Equity

Reserves and Surplus

365.29

ltems of Other

As per our raport of even date.

For Neera] Jawla & Asq,ogﬁxﬁ;’&\

Charterad Accountarzl/{B

; _ 1
o Uofs o, |5
@ b \\*, e
Neera] Jawla 8 ‘¢M ~
Partner Nw.d hedss

Msmbership No. 642114

UDIN* o SUSNY AARABAT e

Place: Hyderabad
Date: Decembsr 14, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

comprehensive Income
Particulars Total Other Equity
Remeasurement of
Retained earnings Defined Benefit Plans

Balance as at 61.04.2013 5,420.24 {7.07)] 5413.17
Profit for the year (929.78) o - {929.78)
Other Comprehensive Income after tax for the Period - 4.26) {4.26)
Balance as at 31.03.2019 4,490.48 (11.33)) 447813
Current year profit 68.48 ] 68.48
Other Comprehensive Income after tax for the Period 1.83 1.83
Balance as at 31.08.2020 4,5658.94 {13.16 4,545.77

National Energy Trading and Services Limited

- (4 £ Ab-
‘of" A
o
Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Whole Time Director Director

DIN - 081989067 DIN - 08583322

ah
Juts B

* Pradeep Kumar Vorms Vidya Bhusan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary
Membership No. AB0225

Place: Hyderabad
Dals: December 1 4,2020




National Energy Trading and Services Limitad
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

2.1

Corporate Information

National Energy Trading and Services Limited (The Company) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Dikon Infratech
Private Limited (DIPL) is engaged in the business of trading of energy and solar panels and related material.
The company hoids a Category-| Power Trading License issusd by the Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory
Cemmission. it sources power from Generators (both internal and external), Distribution Companies, Public
and Private sector power utiliies and supplies to Public/Private sector Electric utilities, Distribution Companies,
Industrial consumers and State Electricity Boards among others. The Company also trades power on the
Indian Energy Exchange and Power Exchange of India Limited.

Basis of preparation

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated,

() Compiiance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015], [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018), [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017} and other
relevant provisions of the Act,

(i) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

* Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingant
consideration that is measured at fair value;

» Assets held for sale ~measured at fair value less cost to sell:

* Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value; and

(i) Recent accounting pronouncement-
Adoption of new and revised standards

IND AS 116 - Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation,
and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. For lessors, the standards under Ind AS 116
are relatively unchanged from the prior standards. Accordingly, lessors continue to categorize
leases as operating leases or finance leases. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease
accounting model for lessees.

Summary of significant accounting policies

I Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Estimates, assumpfions concerning the future and judgments are made in the preparation of the financial
statements. They affect the application of the Company’s accounting policies, reporting amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and gléggnsg and disclosures made. Although these estimates are based on management's
best knowledge of cuy J@V—@%"J nd actions, actual result may differ from those estimates.
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

The critical accounting estimates and assumptions used and areas involving a high degree of judgments are
described below:

Uss of estimation and assumptions

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, management hag made the foliowing estimation
and assumptions that have the significant effect on the amounts récognized in the financial statements.

income tax

The company recognizes tax liabilities based upon self-assessment as per the tax laws. When the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recognized, such differences wil)
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such final determination is made.

Property, plant and equipment & intangible Assats

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, intangibte assets) include usefyl
lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any retirement obligations.

As a result of future decisions, such estimates couid be significantly modified, The estimated ysefy) lives of
long-ived assets is disclosed in Note 2., and useful lives is applied as per schedule f of Companies Act,
2013 and estimated based upon our historical experience, engineering estimates and Industry information,
These estimates Include an assumption regarding periodic maintenance and an appropriate lavel of annual
capital expenditures tg maintain the assets.

6 Bi - fined Benefit Qb ation

Management assesses post-employment and other employes benefit obligations using the projected unit
credit method based on actuarial assumptions which represent management's best estimates of the variables
that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and other employee benefits,

Critical judgments made in applying accounting policies

Impairment of Property Piant & Equipment

The company assesses whether property plant & squipment and intangible assets have any indication of
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of Praperty plant & squipment
and intangible asset have been detemmined based on value-in-use calculations, These calculations require
the use of judgment and estimates.

The analysis on whether the Appendix C of Ind AS 115 applies to certain contracts and activities involves
various complex factors and it is significantly affected by legal interpretation of certain contractyal agreements
or other terms and conditions with public sector entities. :

Therefore, the application of Appendix ¢ of Ind AS 115 requires extensive judgment in relation with, amongst
other factors, (1) the Identification of certain infrastructures (and not contractual agreements) in the scope
of Appendix C of Ind AS 115, (i) the understanding of the nature of the payments in order fo determine the
classification of the infrastructure as a financial asset or as an intangible asset and (iii) the recognition of the
fevenue from construction and concessionary activity,

Changes in one or more of the factors described above may significantly affect the conclusioris as {o the
appropriateness of the applicaﬂgng{imp X Cof Ind AS 115 and, therefore, on the resulis of operations or
the financial position, / ) :»'"Hgfgi’,;,
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other expla natory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

intit Sult ! pandemic COVID-19

The Company has considered internal and external sources of information.includlng credlt reports, economic
forecasts and industry report up to the date of appraval of the financial statements in determining the impacts

Expected credit loss

Expected credit losses of the company are based on an evaluation of the collectability of receivables. A
considerable amount of Jjudgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization of these receivables,
including their current creditworthiness, past collection history of each cusiomer and ongoing dealings with
them. If the financial conditions of the counterparties with which the Company contracted were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional expected credit loss may be required.

Property, Plant and Equlpment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of plant and
equipment is recognized as an asset If, and only if, it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow {0 the Company and the cost of the ftem can be measured reliably.

Cost Includes its purchase prica (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), import d uties & non-refundable
purchase taxes, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location & condition necessary for
it to be capaple of operating in the manner intended by management, borrowing costs on qualifying assets

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than just physical
construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, Land acquisition ang
geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals before the commencement of physical
construction.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized if it is probable that the
futur omic benefits of the part will flow to the Company and that its cost can be measured reliably. The
caitying amount of the replaced part s derecognized.

Costs of day to day repairs and maintenance costs are recognized into the statement of profitand loss account
as Incurred.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying valuss of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable,

The residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at sach financial year-end,
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from Its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the asset is recognized in the
profit or ioss in the year the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method, as per the provisions of schedule [l of the Companies Act,

2013 or based on useful life estin&@fé@—é%ho technical assessment. Asset class wise useful lives in years
3P e SO
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Mational Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Computers and equipment 3
Furniture & fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Office equipment 5

In respect of additions / deletions 1o the fixed assets / leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from
the date the asset Is ready to use / up to the date of deletion.

intangible Assets

Where the Company enters into Service concession arrangements under which the Company constructs, uses
and operates certain asseis for the provision of public services, construction revenue and costs are recognized
in the profit and loss account by reference to the stage of completion at the balance shest date while the fair
value of construction service is capitalized initially as service concession assets in the balance sheet.
Expenditure for the replacement and/or upgrade of the assets subject {o service concession is capitalized.

Concesslon rights are recognized as an intangible asset to the extent that it receives a right to chargs users
of the service Concession rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
lossas,

I all other intangibie servics concession assets, amortization is calculated by using the straight-iine method
over the licensing periods.

Other intangible asseis

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the asset wili flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company amortizes Computer software using the siraight-line method over the period of 4 years.
Financial Assets

Financial assels comprise of investments in equity and debt securities, trade recelvables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets,

Initlal recognition;

All financia) assets are fecognized initially at fair valye, Purchassas or sales of financial asset that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention In the market place (regular way
trades) are recognised on the trade date, l.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
assets.

Subseguent Measurement:
(I} Financial asseats meaasured at amortised cost:

Financial assets hsid within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assels give rise on specified dates 1o cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at
amortized cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR amortization is recognized as finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortized cost:
a) Trade receivable

b} Cash and cash equivalents..._

¢) Other Financial Ass%\_\f; %49
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(it} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCIH):

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financlal assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are measured at FVTOCI.

Fair Value movements in financial assets at FVTOC! are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Equity instruments held for trading are dlassified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For other
equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOCL. The dessification s made on initial
recognition and Is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at FVTOC!, excluding dividends are
recognized in other comprehensive income {OCl).

{ili) Financia! assets at fair vaiue through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if it does not meet the criteria for classification
as measured at amorlized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. All fair value changes
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(iv} Investment in subsidiaries, fellow subsidiarles are carried at cost in the separate financial
statements.

Impalrment of Financial Assets:

Financial assets are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses.

(i) Trade Receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life time of the
asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical
loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future economic conditions. In this approach assets are

Grouped on the basis of similar credit characteristics such as industry, customer segment, past due status
and other factors which are relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets.

(i) Other financial assets

Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change i: credit risk since initial
recognition and impalrment is measured based on probability of default over the life time when there is
significant increage in credit risk.

De-recognition of financial assels
A financial asset is derecognized only when:

*  The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
*  The contractual right to reseive cash flows from financial asset is expired or

* Relains the contractual rigt:?i\, Teceivesthe cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the casr:/f;\‘ Aaﬁné'ﬁff\@ig\re recipients.
U /R \




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

afinancial asset nor retaing substantizlly all risks and réwards of ownership of the finangial asset, the financial
asset is also derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset,

V. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Vi,

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired,

Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of recoverable amount. Where

Recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less costs to soll and value in use, it is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash Inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assels, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit fo which the assget belongs.

the asset.
Inventories

Construction materials, raw materials, consumabiles, stores and Spares and finished goods are valued at lower
of cost and net realizable valug. Cost is determined on weighted average cost method,

ConstrucﬁonlDevelopment work-in-progress related to project works Is valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value, where the outcome of the relaied project is estimated reliably. Cost includes cost of land, cost of
materials, cost of borrowings and other refated overheads,

Net realizable vzlug is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

VIl. Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bark and in hand and shori-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less, Deposits with banks subsequently measuyred at amortized cost and short
term investments are measured at fair value through Profit & Loss account,

VDI, Share Capital

Equity shares are classified as equity,

IX. Financial Liabilities

initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company bscomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument. The company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at
initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are rygniﬂzeg initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, such

as loan processing fem{@pﬁ’ﬁg@g‘eg‘g ses.
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Subsequent measurement - at amortiized cost
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows: -
Financial liabiiities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes financial liabilities held for trading and finandial
liabilities designated Upon initial recagnition at fair value through profit or Ioss. Financial liabilities are classified

as held for trading If they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category includes

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or loss are measured at fair
vaiue. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the financlal liabilities are recognised in profit
or loss,

The Company has not designated any financial liabllities upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or
loss.

_Other financia! liabilities

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses are recognised int profit or loss when the llabilities are derecognised, and
through the amortization process.

De recognition

Afinancial liability is de recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Employee Benefits

¢ Employee benefits are charged fo the statement of Profit and Loss for the year and for the projects.

*  Refirement benefite in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are fecognized, when the contributions to the respective funds ars due. There are no other
obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

*  Gratuity liability Is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarlat valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of sach financial year. Re-maasurement in case of defined
benefit plans gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changss in actuarial assumptions
are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income and they are
included in retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity in the balance shest. .

*  Compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an actuarlal valuation on projected unit credit
ethod made at the end of each financial ysar. Re-measurement as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

¢ The amount of Nen-current, and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the actuarial
valuation at the end of each finangiatyear.

v \‘.-’:
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

X1

Xl

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax Is recognized in net
income except 1o the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income, -

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous
years, are recognized and measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from or-payable to the taxation
authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and labilities and their respective tax bases using the tax rates
that ars expected to apply In the period in which the deferred tax asset or liability is expected to settle, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date,

Deferred tax assets and liabifities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabllities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable income nor the accounting income,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probabie that taxable income will be avallable against which they can be utilized. Deferrad tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced accordingly to the extent that it is no longer probable that they
can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right of offset current tax assets
and liabilities when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Cument tax asset and
liabilities are offset where the entity has tegally enforceable fight to offset and intends either 1o settle on a net
basis, or to realize the assat and settle the fiability simultaneously.

Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has & present legal or construgtive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is prabable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obiigation at the end of the reporting perlod. The discount rate used to determine the presant
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessmernts of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the fability. The Increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense and is recorded over the sstimated time period until settlsment of the obligation. Provisions are
reviewed and adjusted, when required, to reflect the current best estimate at the end of sach reporting period.

Liguidated Damages / Penalty as-per. .th\e Contracts / Additional Contract Claims / Counter Claims under the
contract entered into wiﬂ?t‘gqx,aqé and’ Gg,qtractors are recognized at the end of the contract or as agreed
o 1 :)‘

upon,
A
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Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Xin.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obiigation;

*  Apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate js possible;

non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company where the
probability of outflow of resources is not remote.

Contlingent Asgets

Contingent asseis are not recognized but disclosed in the financiat statements when as inflow of economic
benefits is probable. -

Fair Value Measuremants
Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values:
Level 1~ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Leve] 4 that are ‘observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (prices}) or Indirectly (derived from prices); and,

Level 3 ~ Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data,

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on queted market pricas at the
reporting dates. A markst is regarded 2s active If quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly ocourning market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The fair value for thege
Instruments is determineg using Level 1 inputs.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is fair valued
using Level 3 inputs, Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:

*  Quoted market prices or desler quotes for similar instruments;

®  The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves;

*  The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the
reporting dates, with the resultin value discounted back to present value;
. TRLA & 7
©  Other techniques, such @igﬁfrﬁia-iﬁ\ag; flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for the
e

.

remaining finaricial instrumnts,
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

XIV. Revenus Recognition

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue js
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into accouni confractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against
specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent.

As per Ind AS 115 the Company has presented revenue from operations for certain contract with customers
net of power purchase cost,

The company recognises revenue from contracis with customers based on a five-step model as set out in
Ind AS 115:

1. Identify the contracts with a customer

2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract

3. Determine the transaction price

4, Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

5. Recognise revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation at a point in time or over
time.

The company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:

2) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the company's
performance as the company performs: or

b} The company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset Is
created or enhanced: or

c) The company’'s performance does not Create an asset with an alternative use to the company and the
company has an enforceable right to payment for performance complsted to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the
point in tme at which the performance obligation Is satisfied, The company assess each of its contracts with
customers to determine whether performance obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time In order

Trading of power and solar modules

In the arrangements the compangisiaglin 2% an agent, the revenue is recognized on net basis when the units
of electricity are deliverad g{ D ers because this Is when the company transfers control over its

w ! Uy
services and the customer, p‘fﬂtsf th 4 pany such agency services.

4
s
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Notes and other expla natory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

XV.

The company determines its revenue on certain contracts net of power purchase cost based on the following
factors:

a. Another party is primarlly responsible for fulfilling the contract as the company does not have the abliity to
direct the use of power supplied or obtain benefits from supply of power.

b. The company does not have inventory risk before or after the power has been delivered to customers as
the power is directly supplied to customer.

c. The company has no discretion in establishing the price for supply of powar. The company consideration in
these contracts is only based on the difference between sales price charged to procurer and purchase price
given to supplier,

For other contract which does not qualify the conditions mentioned above, revenue is determined on gross
basis.

income from Services

Revenues from services are recognized as and when services are rendered.

Interest

Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amolnt
outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends
Dividends are recognized in profit or oss only when the right to receive payment Is estabiished.

Contract Balances

Contract asset: Company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the company has
transferred to a customer. If com pany performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, the entity shall present the coniract as a contract
asset, excluding any amounts presented as a trade receivabls.

Contract liability {Advance from Customer): Company's obligation to transfer goods of services toa
customer for which the company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer.

Trade Receivable: Company's right to consideration that is unconditional (only the passage of tims is
required before payment of that consideration is due).

Pre -contract cost of obtaining a gqn,trgql with a customer Is recognised as an asset if those costs ars

expected to be recovered. s
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X

XVil.

XvliL

Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT)

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credlt to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The company reviews the same at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitiement to the extent there is no
longer convincing evidence to the sffect that company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Earnings per Share
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing:
*  The profit atiributable to owners of the company

* By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earmnings per share to take into

account:

*  The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares

*  The weighted average number of additiona) equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dijutive potential equity shares.

Segmental Reporting
Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief

operating decision makers, who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments.

XIX. Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off o the nearest lakhs ag per
the requirsment of Schedule I| I-the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Gross Block

As at April 01, 2048
Additions

Disposals

As at March 31, 2019

Additions
Disposals
As at March 31, 2020

reciation
As at April 01, 2018
Charged For the Period
On Disposals
As at March 31, 2018

Charged For the Period
On Disposals
As at March 31, 2020

Net Block
As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31, 2020

Rs. Lakhs
Owned Assets
Furniture and
Fixtures Vehicles Office Equipment TOTAL ASSETS
0.82 2522 4.43 30.48
- 0.05 0.05
0.82 25.22 4.49 30.52
- 6.00 1.16 7.16
0.82 - 4.49 5.31
- 31.22 1.16 32.37
0.45 22.44 3.66 26.56
0.15 0.07 - 0.22
- - 0.01 0.01
0.59 22,51 3.68 26.78
0.15 0.04 0.03 0.21
0.74 - 3.67 4.42
_ : 22.55 0.02 22.56
0.23 2.7 0.82 3.76
- K 1.14 081

Note : Gross Block as on 01.0},2\@@1@%: s deemed cost {Gross Block as on 31.03.2015 less Accumulated Depreciation as on
e i 'J‘\

31.03.2015) as per IndAS 1 g.‘a -
&
A7)

{This Space is left Intentionally blank)




National Energy Trading and Sarvices Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

A

)
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4 Noa Current Investments

Investment at Cost
Un-Quoted

Investment in Equity Shares

Investment in Subsidiary Companies
Lanco Operation and Maintenance company Limited
(Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)

Sub Total

Investment in Feliow Subsidiaries Companies
Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (Equity Shares of Rs
10 each)

Total Equity Investment At Cost {a}

{iii) Investments in Proference Shares

0.001% CCPS Preference Shares in Pragdisa Power
Private Limited (Refer Note no. 28(a))

Tota! Preference Investment At Cost {b)

Less: Allowance for impairment In the value of
Investments (c)

Total Non Current Investments {Net of pravision) (atbtc)

Total Current Investmonts

Aggragatc amount of Impairment in value of
Investments

As at
March 31, 2020

No. Lakhs
—-v——--___'__ﬁ—_==

5.005

776.36

As at
March 31, 2019

No. Lakhs
_—

5.005

776.36

106.50

{This Space is left Intentionally blank)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakha
50.056 50.05
50.05 §0.05
9,961.76 9,861.76
10,011.81 10,011.81
1,065.00 1,065.00
1,065.00 1,058.00
(1.065.00) (1,065.00)
10,011.81 10,011.81
.—_E%




Natlonal Energy Trading and Ssrvices Limitad

Notes to financial statements for the yesr ended March 31, 2020 Rs. Lakhs
§  Trade Receivables
Current
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade Recelvables
Unsecured, Considered Goag — 34.43 4,375.21
Total 34.43 4,375.21
&  Loans Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 202p March 31, 2019
*Security Daposgit
Unsecured, Considered Good 65.00 65.00 4,218.03 3,331,08
Doubtful (Refer note no 31 (i} 60.00 60.00 - -
125.00 125.00 4,218.03 3,331.08
Less: Provision for Bag & doubtful Security Deposit 60.00 60.00 ~ -
65.00 85.00 4,218.03 3,331.08
Loans to Related Partles
Unsacursd, Considersd Good
Loans Recaivable - - - 992.00
Total Loans 65.00 65.00 4,218.03 4,323.08

*Current security deposit includes Rs.3,000 Lakhs as Security deposit given in lieu of bank guarantee for supply of electricity to TANGEDCO for the

period Apnil 2018 o January 2019, [Further Refer io note .31 (A).
7 Other Financial Assels

Loans and Advances to Employees
Interest Accrued on Deposits
Others Assets

Total

8  Other Assets

Prepaid Expense
Goods and Services Tax Credit Receivables
Total

8  Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand

Balances with Banks
-On Cunent Accounts

10 Bank Balances

On Deposit Accounts
Having Maturity more than 3 Months but less than or equal
15 12 months from date of deposit

Net Bank Balances

11 Tax Assetis {Net}

Rs. Lakhs
Current
As at Ae at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
4.29 2.52
& 110.09
- 1.61
— anm ETTT
e — ]
Rs. Lakhs
Current
As at Ag at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
11.70 8.14
12.35 41.94
24,05 51.08
Re. Lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
0.60 0.19
—_— 18112 408.85
— 40885
161.72 405.84
Rs. Lakhs
Current
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

515.83 838.99
T2 | 83899

515.83 838.99
Rs. Lakhs
Current
Az at Agat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
42.45 38.03
2245 3003
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12 Equity Share Capital Rs. Lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Authorised
1000 Lakhs March 31,2020, (March 31,2018 1000 Lakhs of Rs.10/- each ) Equity 10,000.00 10,000.00
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
10,000.00 10,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Pald up
Equity Bhares
365.29 Lakhs March 31,2020, (March 31, 2018: 365.29 Lakhs of Rs. 10/~ each ) 3,652.94 3,852.94
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully Paid up
Total Equity Share Capltal 3,852.94 3,652.94
12.1 Reconclliation of tha shares cutstanding at the beginning and at ths end of the reporting period
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ Each, Fully paid up
Atthe Baginning 385.29 3,652.84 365.29 3,652.94
Atthe end ) : 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,852.94

12.2 Terms / Rights aftached to Equity Bhares {eg. Dividend rights, Voting Rights)

The company has only one class of equlty sheres having a par value of Rs 10/- Per share. Each Holder of equity shares is entited to cne vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all

preferential armounts in the proportion i the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

12.3 Shares held by holding company

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No.Lakhe Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/- each fully paid up Held By
holding company
Dikon Infratech Pvt Lid (Holding Company from 17.09.2018) * 365.29 3,652.90 365.20 3,652.90
* Lanco infratech Limited was holding Compeny till 17.06.2019
124 Detalls of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:
As al As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019

No. Lakhs % Holding in the class
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/- sach fully paid up Huld By )
Dikon Infratech Pvi Ltd 365.29 100.00%

ey
The above Information Is a(‘g?ﬁé‘g’}ﬂgrf :
7
< =
S @

!

{This Space Is laft intentionaily blank)

No. Lakhs % Holdiﬁ in the class

365.20 100.00%
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13 Trade payables Rs. Lakhg

Current
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Trade Payablas (including 8cceptances)
{a) total outstanding dues of micto enterprises and small

enterprises
{b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 2,602.05 8,504.58
enterprises and smaj enterprises
Y 7 Ty T
2,602.05 8,504.56
14 Other financiat fiabllities Re. Lakhs
Current
———— Current
As at As at
March 31, 2020 _ March 31, 2019
Salaries and other benefits Payable 20.76 ?5.51

*Other Payables 3,066.15 3,371.03

3,086.91 3,390.54
_—==E_==____ ———

15 Provisions Rs. Lakhs
' Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for Leave Encashment 19.24 18.35 202 - 4.24
Provision for Gratulty 29.00 20.13 285 4.79
4824 35.48 4.87 8.03
16 Deforred Tax Llability / {Assot) - Net Rs. Lakhg
As at As at
March 34, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Differences in Wiritten Down Vajue in Block of Fixeg Assats as per Tax Books and Financla) Books {1.69) -
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (1.69) -
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Gratuity and Compensateq Absences 13.37 -
Expected credit joss on Financial assats (Additional provisions required if any on Financlals assets 15.10 -
T ————
2347 N
Tt — .
Deferred Tax Liability / {Assst) - Net {30.15) -

* The Deferred Tax Assets will be recognized when it is probable that there js o reasonable certanity that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred fax assets can be realizey, Accordingly, no Defarred Tax Assets has been recognized,

17 Other Habillties Rs. Lakhs

Currant
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Advance from Customers 1,210.7 145,
Taxes Payable (Other than Income Tax) 512 1210
Employse Contributions Payable 3.14 1.33

1,218.05 158.72

18 Tax Liabilitleg {Nst} Rs. Lakhg

Short Term
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 34, 2049

(40.53) 29.35
{40.53) 29.35
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19 Revenue From Operations

20

2

22

25

26

Sale of Products
Electrical Energy (Refer note no.29)

Other Income

Interest Income on
Depesits and Margin money
Inter Corporate Loans
Others

Dividend Income on
Current Investments
Miscellaneous Income

Purchase of stockein-trade

Power Purchase {Refar note no.29)

Employee Benedits Expenses

Salarles, allowances and beneiits to employees
Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Recruitment and training

Staff welfare expenses

Finance Cost

Interest

Other Borrowing Cost (Upfront Fees, Commitment Charges eic.)

Depraciation Ang Amortization Expanse
Depreciation on PRE
Other Expenses

Rent
Rates and taxes

Office maintenance

Insurance

Printing ang stationary

Congultancy and other professional charges
Diractors sitting fee

Net Loss on Fair valuation of Financlal assets 8 liabilies
Remuneration to auditors (As Auditor):
Audit Fee

ICFR fees

Travelling and convevance

Communication expanses

Net Loss on Sale/ Writs off of fixed assets
Business Promation and Advertisement
Miscellansous expenses

Other Comprebansive income

{A) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or fngs
(i) Remeasurements of the definad bage_@i ns;
e

Wt} 'glr'fﬁ:x\.,
ﬁﬁw‘k\\

/ Al \-f_‘_;.

ncial statements for the year ended Maych 31, 2020

Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
9,202.03 22,035.54
9,292.03 22,935,854
Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
51.74 60.50
127.79 121.79
0.03 5.17
5.11 10.68
0.40 0.10
185.07 204.24
Rs. Lakhs
For the year endad For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
s 22,823.11
9,105.78 22,623.11
Rs. Lekhs
For the year ended For the year ended
1 —March 31,2019
266.84 222.63
14.23 3.45
0.39 0.40
9.54 545
291,00 231.93
Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
- 0.06
- 187
- 1.93
Rs, Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
0.21 0.22
Rs. Lakhs
For the year endad For the ysar ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
D v o 537
41,08 41.11
23.29 5.75
0.51 0.22
1.69 0.71
21.33 27.51
4.72
~ 0.25
1.78 5.80
- 1.18
13.60 2.85
1.14 1.34
0.88
0.97 0.10
€.30 7.51
119.10 100.40
Rs. Lakhs
For the year anded For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
e e s L A
(1.83) (4.28)
(1.83} {4.28)
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MNotes and other pl 'y infor g

tofi ial mtat

for the year ended March 31, 2020

27 Exceptional lems
a) During the current financial year, the company has assessed the recoverability of certain fong outstanding finangial asssets and accordingly Rs.1,205.12 lgkhs has
off.

28

" The estimates of future salary lnereasee?u

been written

t) During the current financial year, the company has assessed the long outstanding liablty, accordingly Rs. 1 1281.35 takhs has bagn written back,
Earning Per Share {EPS)

Yotal Operatlons for the vear

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Holders (A)

Welghted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPs (1]

Weighted Average mumber of Equity shares for Diluted EPS )

Earning per Equity share

Basic R}/ (B)

Diuted »y{e)

Rs. Lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 81, 2019
68.47 {929.7g)
366.29 365.20
365.29 365.29
0.18 (255)
0.19 (2.55)

Ind AS 115, 'Revenus from Confracts with Customere’ notifled on 25 March 2018, has been made effective from 1 April 2018. The Implication of Ind AS 115 does not
have any materigl impact on the financial statement. However In view of Implementation of new standards, in regards 1o sale of power through exchange hes been
purchagse

recognized as revenus by netting the cost of
and eleciricity purchased for trading as agent hag declined by Rs 22.401.44 Lakhs,

Employes Bongfis
Definad Beneflt Plans

of power as against earller practice of full valus to be Included in Revenye.

AS result Revenue from operation

Tha compeny has 2 defined beneflt gratulty pian. Every employee who has comploted five vears or more of service gets a gratulty on depariure at 15 days salary for

each completed year of service subject to & maximum of Rs.20 Lakhs. The plan for the same is urdunded.

Net Employee bsnefit expensse recognized in the empioyee cost in statemant of profit & loss account
Current sarvice cost
Interest cost on benefit obligation
Sub Total
Recognised in Other Comprehensivs income
Net actugria! (gainYioss recognized in the year
| Financial Assumptions ©on obligation
ii. Exparisnce Adjustments on obligation
Bub Total
Net benefit axponse

Benefit asset / labllity
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Assets / (Liabllity) Fecognized in the balance gheet

4221050 1 ALNO gnén 2ALe O e 0
Opening defined benafit obligation
Bensfit transferred In '

Benefits paid

Expenses Recognised in Statemant of Profit and Loss Account
Curent service cost

Intorest coet on benefit obligation

Recognised In Other Comprehensive Incoma

Actuartal (gainifloss on obligation

Closing dafined bonefit obligation

Assumptions

Discount Rata (%)

Adirition Rata%

Expected rate of salary increase (%)

Expacted Average Remaining Service (yaarg)

Expacted Average Rema g Service/mortalty and Withdrawal (years)

\}\\\“ktkpddm

and demand in the employment market

/w
re?

2455

Rs. Lakhs
Gratui
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
-%E
3.49 4.18
1.58 2.54
507 6.70
418 0.ar
(2.36) 3.38
1.83 4.26
6.90 10.96
31.85 2493
{31.85) {24.93)
2493 3577
€.32
{8.30) {21.81)
348 4,16
1.68 254
183 4.26
31.85 2493
— 249
6.50% 7.00%
10.00% 20.00%
8.00% 6.00%
24.05 23.84
' —_— 806

risd valuation, teke acoount of inflation, sentorlty, promotion and other relevant factors, such as spply
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31

¥

3MA

34

35

Amounts of Defined benefit plan for the current and previous four periods are as follows Rs. Lakhs
Present value of Experience
Defined banefit adjustments on plan
obligation Surplus / (deficit) Habllitles
March 31, 2020 31.85 {31.85) (1.26)
March 31, 2019 24,93 (24.93) 3.30
March 31, 2018 35.77 (35.77) {10.81)
March 31, 2017 . 2139 (21.39) 212
March 31, 2018 9.94 (9.94) (2.35)
Sensitivity analysis of the defined benetit obligation 1% _Increase 1% bocmaso
Particulars O e _‘mr—————mg———-
Impact of the change in discount rate (2,10} {0.87) 2.38 0.94
Impact of the change in salary increase 1.85 0.85 (1.81) (0.84)

Note : Sensttivity due 1o mortality and withdrawals are not materlat and hence Impact of change not calculated.

Defined Contribution Plans
In respect of the defined contribution plan (Provident fund), an amount of Rs. 8,18 Lakks (Previous year : Rs 7.40 Lakhs) has been recognized as expenditure in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

Contingent Liabilities - Not probable and thersfors not providsd for Rs. Lakhs
Clalms inst the y not pted by the pany March 31,2020 - March 31, 2019
- Amount withheld by Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation towards compensation® £€00.00 §00.00

NETS had filed & petition bafore TNERC against the deduction of Rs.600 Lakhs equivalent to bid bond vake from the bills issved by NETS. TANGEDCO had
deducted the emount due to non-disclosure of complete facts as well as participation In the bid wihout having sufficlent fusl allocation. The matter Is pending in
Hororable Supreme Court adJounrned for fHling of counter affidavit & rejoinder affidavtt, If any,

Rajasthan Dis Power Proct Centre (RDPPC) has ralsed compensation blls amounting Rs.168 lakhs for short supply of power for the maonths of Feb
2011, Aprl 2011 & May 2011. Agairet that RDPPC has adjusted EMD Rs.60 lakhs and also filed a petition bafore Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission
(RERGC) for recovery of balance amount of Rs.108 lakhs. On 14.12.2018, RERG passed order against the Company. The Company filed an appeal before APTEL
against RERC order, the same has bean admited and APTEL granted the stay on the RERC order for payment of sum of Rs.108 lakhs. The matter is pending for
further hearing,

NETS has entered Info a contract on 25-01-2012 with TANGEDCO for supply of electricity under MTOA from 01-10-2012 o 30-09-2018, electricity was suppiled to
TANGEDCO using escalation index rate speacified by CERC at that time for payment of Escaloble Capacity charges and Escalable energy charges. On 08-02-2017

stayed the operation of the notification Issusd by the CERG dated 08-02-2017 til the date of next hearing.  the patition Is dismissed by court, NETS will be liabio to
pay to TANGEDCO the difforance betwoen anargy charges caleulated as per old escalation Index and new escalation index and NETS can recover the same from
Lanco Anpara Power Limited.

with Hon'ble High Court of Delhi against CERC nofification issued on 08-02-2017 a: detalied In the note no 32(H). The company is of the view that ultimate
recoverability of the security amount woukd dependent on the final outcome of the crcer.

NETS had applied for Impleadment and was listed on 1.08.2019 and Hon'ble Judge indicated that the same will ba taken up subsequently after orders are passed in
the Appiications for direction to the Petitioner to make payments, and the case Is stil pending

The Company had entered Into short term power supply agresmaert in 2007 with Damodar Valley Corp 1 (DVC), h the power supplied fall short of the
minimum gusranteed supply of 70% of the condract quantity, further DVC has ¢ liad the said ag % Inability to supply power by DVC, company hes claimed
Rs.88.64 Lakhs from DVGC. The court has passed the order on 28.01,2018 in favowr of the company 19 claimed the amount with interest 18%. The respondent had an
option of 3 months to appeat egainst the order, since, respondent did ot prefer any appeal within three months of the crder Company s in touch wih Counsel
member for execution of decree. The process will take somw time, we will be accounting the same as and when the money recelved from the party.

The Company had supplled the power from Lanco Kondapalli Power Limited ar Ms Steriite Energy Limited after TANGEDCO had invited bids for a short term
prosurement of power. NETS has fied claim for recovery of surchargo of Rs.3,313 Lakhs on 23.05.2014 apalnst delay in payment of energy charges by TANGEDCO.
The compary has fied appest before TNERC on 28.07.2014 against which reply has been fied by TANGEDCO. The case has been adjourned for further hearings.

The company has made investmant in Ms Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited {LSEPL). Pursuant fo Initiation of Corporation Insgivensy Resoltion Process ("CIRP")
it LSEPL, in Juna 2019, under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptoy Code, 2016 {"IBC™), the Resolution professtons! ("RP) Is required 1o invite submission of
resolution plans from potential resclution applicants, which shall be put up for necessary approvals before the Committes of Creditor {'CoC") and the NCLT, The GIRP
I8 not yet concluded and hence, the final-outcome ie yot to be ascertained, Pending outcome of resolution process no adjustments hag been mads towards the
carrying value of the Company's Investment In LSEPL smounting to Rs.9,861.76 Lakhs as at March 31, 2020 In the accompanying financis! statements.

Soegment Reporting .
The Company's sperations fall into a single busi
of the enterprise represents segmental reporti
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36 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE as on 31 st March 2020

a) Name of Related parties and description of relationship

Desérlptlon of Relationship Name
Dikon Infratech Private Limited (DIPL) (From 17.09.2020)
Parent Gompany Lanco Infratech Limited (Til 17.09.2020)
Subsidiary Companies Lanco Operation and Maintenance Limited (LOMCL)

Mercury Projects Private Limited (MPPL)

Pragadisa Power Private Limited (PPPL)

Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL) (Til 17.09.2019)
Fellow Subsidiaries Lanco Babandh Power Limited (LBPL) (Till 17.09.2019)

Lanco Power Limited (LPL) (Tl 17.09.2019)

Lanco Vidarbha Thermal Power Limited {LVTPL) (Till 17.09.2019)
Lanco Mandakini Hydro Energy Pvt Ltd (LMHEPL) (Till 17.08.2019)

Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraju (From 03.10.2019)
Mr. Bathala Suresh (From 03.10.201 9)
Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi {From 10.10.2019)
Ms. Bhavya Chamarthi (From 10.10.201 9)
Ms. Priya Bandhavi Jaladi (From 09.01 .2020)
Key Management Personnel Ms. Kanika Sukhesja (Upto 23.04.2019)
Mr. MCS Reddy (Upto 01 .06.2019)
Mr. Naval Kishore (Upto 24.07 201 9)
Mr. Niharendu Sanyal {Upto 20.1 1.2018)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhardwaj (From 31.05.2019 upto 20.11.2019)
Ms.Disha Sethi (From 19.07.2019 upto 04.11.2019)
AL M e A
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
b} Summary of transactions with related parties are ae follows: Rs. Lakhs
I ___For the year ended March 31,2020 o |

nterprise owned of
significantly influenced
by group of individuals
or their relatives who
bave control or
significant influence over
the

Ny

Natare of Transaction Fallow Subsidiaries } Key M it Personnal

Subsidiary
Companies

Parent Company

Party
— [
Income
Interast Recelved on Intercorporate Loans
Expenge [
Management Consultancy Fees }
Meanagerial Remuneration {from 01.02.2020)
Managerial Remuneration {th 17.08.2019)
Post Employment Benefits (i} 17.08.2019) |
Perlod End Balances |

Ms. Priya Bandhavi 4.00
Mr. Naval Kishore 16.99 |
Mr. Naval Kishore 1119 |

Other Payables ’ DIPL# | 925,00
Other Payablas

* Related Party ti) 17.09.2019

# Relafed Party from 17.09.2018

For the yaar ended March 31, 2019

- “Enlerprise owned or —
significantly influsnced
ure of Trangacti by group of individuals
Nature o neaction Parent Company Substdlary Fellow Subsidiaries Key Management Psrsonnel or thelr relatives who
Companies have control or

significant influsnce over

02 cempam
Party Party
Ny mm PartyName | amount
|
LPL |

127.78

Interest Received on intarcorporate Loans
Electricity Transmission Services
Commiston & Brokerage
| Liabilities no longsr requireg written back
]

| LAnPL 258.57
| LAnPL 5425
LAnpL 23.75

| Purchase of Goods/Power (Net of Rebate) LARPL 23,424.54
=| Coniract Services/ Sharsd Services Availed UL 5.03 l

Rent Paid LTL 587
Management Consultancy Fees MPPL 17.70 ’
Managerai Remuneration | Mr. Naval Kishore 2571

Shart Term Employse Benefits Mr. Navai iishore 214

Post Employment Benefits Mr. Naval Kishore 0.59
Bad Debis Writters Off L. 27.94
Other Transactfons .
Purchase / (Sale) of Shares DPPL 38,00 |
Purchase of Printer LAPL 0.05 | |
Loan ghven during the year LOMCL 8.00 |

Expendliure incurrad by Company on Behalf of |
Related Parties - Reimbursed I LAnPL 243

Pened End gﬂlgn@_g

Pavablas |

Trade Payables |
| MPPL

Other Payables | LAPL

’ LSEPL

LKL 1,981.82
LAnPL 4,996.85

Seeurity Deposit Payable

Recaivables
Loans Recsivable ICD || LOMCL 8.00 | LPL

Other Recelvablas - Interest receivable on 1D

LAnPL 3,318.00

’ LOMGL 0.02 | LBPL
Other Receivablas | LMHEPL
| LVTPL

Investmants PEPL




37 Financlal Risk Management Objectives and Policies

a. Caplital Management
The objective of the Company's capital management structure Is to ensure sufiicient liquidity to support fts business and provide adequate retum to
shareholders. As part of this monitoring, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital and makes
adjustments to the capital structure, whers appropriate, in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characleristics of the underlying
assats. The funding requirement is met through a combination of equity, internal aceruals, borrowings or undertake other restructuring activities ag
appropriate.

Rigk Exposures and Responses
Tha Company Is exposed to credif rigk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors reviews policles for managing each of these risks, which are
summarised below.

+ Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss, The
Company is exposed o credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other receivables) and from its financing activities, Including
short-term deposits with banks and financial institutions, and ofher financial assets,

Credit risk management

The finance function of the Company assesses and managss credit risk based on interal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for
each class of financial instruments wilh different characteristics. The Company assesses the cradit risk for each class of financial assets based on the
assumptions, inputs and factors specific to ths class of financial asgets,

The rsk paramsters are same for all financlal assets for all periods presented. The Company considers the probabllity of default upon initial
recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an on-going basis throughout each reporting petiod. in general,
Nt is presumed that credit risk hag significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are more than 30 days past due. A default on a
financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contrastual paymenis when they fall due. This definition of defaull is determined by considering
the business enviranment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors.

Trade Receivables; The company has exposure to credit risk from trade receivables on trading of energy and other materials. in respect of trading of
energy the company trades with public/private sector electric utilities, distribution company, industrial consumers and’ state sleciricity board, the
Company trades power on the Indian energy exchange, Powar exchangs of India, whera the potential risk of default is considered low. In respect of
trading of other materials the transaction are between the group companies, therefore the potential risk of default is considered low.

Other Financial Assets: The Company ensures concentration of credit doss not significantly impair the financial assets since the customers 1o whom
the exposure of credit Is taken are well astablished and reputed industriss engaged in their respectivs field of business. The credit worthiness of
customers fo which the Company grants credit in the normal course of the business is monitored regularly.

The maximum exposure for credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of financial assets as stated in the balance sheat,
Provision for expactad cradit losses

‘

Loans: The Company provides for oxpected credit loss based on general appoach (Iifstime) expected credit loss mechanism as mentionsd bslow

Rs. Lakha
Reporting period Gross carrying Expected credit Net Carrying
— ~Amountatdefault __ losges —==Rmount __
As at 31 March 2020 60.00 60.00 -
As st 31 March 2019 60.00 60.00 -
As at 31 March 2018 60.00 60.00 -

Trade Receivables : The company provides for expected credit loss under simplified approach.




il. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk arises from the financial fiabilities of the Company and the Company's subsequent ability to meet fts obligations to repay its financial
Habilities as and when they fall due. The company menitors iis risk fo a shortage of funds,

The company's objective Is to maintain a balance beiween continuity of funding and flexibility thraugh the use of working capital facilities, and
borrowings, The company has reviewed the borrowings maturing within 12 months and has secured adequate funding to meet these obligations,

The following table detafls the remaining contractual maturities of the company’s financial llabiltlas at the end of the Teparting peried, which are based
on the contractua} undiscounted cash flows and the earlies! date the company is required to pay:

Rs. Lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 yoar More than 1 year
31 March 2020
Trade Payables 8 Other Financial Liabilities 502.90 5,186.07
Total 502.90 5,186.07
31 March 2019
Trade Payables & Other Financial Lisbliites 8,689.94 3.197.72
Total ’ 8,889.94 3,197.72
- Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, canrying valus represents the best estimate of fair value,
Rs. Lakhsg
March 31, 2020
Amortised Cosf
Financial assets
Investments
Equity Shares 10,011.81
Trade receivables and unbilled receivables 38.18
Loans 4,283.03
Cash and cash equivalents ’ 161.72
Bank Balances 515.83

Other Financial Assets 429

Total 15.012.84

Financial fiabilitias

Trade payables 2,602.05
Other Financial Liabilities 3,086.91
Total 8 688.96
e
Rs. La
March 31, 201¢
" Amortised Cost ™
Financial assets
Investments
Equity Shares 10,011.81
Trade recaivables ang unbilisd receivables 4,402,94
Loans 4,388.08
Cash and cash equivalents 409.84
Bank Balances 838.99
Other Financial Agsets 114.21

Total 20,165.87

Financlal Nabllities

Trade payabies 8,504.56
Other Financial Liabiities 3,390.54
Total

11,805.10
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38  Disclosurss required under Saction 22 of MSMED Azt 2008 under the Chapter on Delayed Paymanis to Micro and Smaj) Enterprises

Based on information available with the company, no amount is due under Micro, Small andg Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

3% Previous year figures have bean regroupedireclassified where syer necessary,

As per cur report of even date.

For Neera| Jawla 8 Assaclates

Chartersd Accountant .
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CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner
Membership No. 542114

Placa: Hyderabag
Date: Dacembar 14, 2020

to eonform o those of the current year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectonjs
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Whole Time Dirsctar
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Pradeep Kumar Verma
Chief Financlal Officer
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Date: December 14, 2020
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Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
M/S NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED

Plot No.7, Bindu Sadan, 401, Sai Chandra Residency
Opp. Green Space Tulasi, Puppalaguda, Manikonda,
Hyderabad Rangareddi Telangana - 500089, India

I Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

and Loss (including the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
~—and based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements and
on the other financial information of the subsidiary, except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid consolidated Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 as amended

(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Attention is invited to Note No. 35 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
which explains the uncertainties relating to recoverability of carrying value of investment
of Rs.9,961.76 Lakhs in Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL). LSEPL is under
Corporate Insolvency Resolution process (CIRP) as per National Company Law Tribunal

resolution process, we are unable to comment on the adjustments if any that may be
required towards the carrying value of Compapacs

Rs.9,961.76 Lakhs as at March 31, 1‘"
financial statements. ‘




We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not €xpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Other information is not available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated I_nd AS

financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible’ for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless ement either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic t to do so.




The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the €conomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether dye to fraud or error, design and perform - audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
unting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

We are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

to cease to continue as 3 going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner. that
achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or busj i i

included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entjigS Rinilimed in the consolidated Ind AS financial
ot itors, such other auditors remain
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responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities .included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary company, whose financial statements
include total assets of Rs. 307.63 Lacs as at March 31, 2020, total revenues of Rs. 517.44 Lacs
and net cash inflow amounting to Rs. 14.02 Lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial statements and other financial
information have been audited by other auditors, whose financial statements, other financial
information and auditor’s reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion
on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of its subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the
reports of such other auditors.

II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report
of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiary, as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(@) Except the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we/the other
auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

(b) Except the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

(d) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rules
issued thereunder;

(e) The matter described under the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on functioning of the Group;

(f) On the basis of the written rep Soehfoliing received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2020.Y% &@ard by the Board of Directors of the Holding
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its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Group’s companies,

Incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

Company and the reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139
of the Act, of i

(9) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above;

(h) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, incorporated in India,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report;

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of the section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to
us, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been
paid/provided by the Holding Company to their director is in accordance with the
provision of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule

0] The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on its consolidated financial position of the Group in its consolidated

ii) The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.,

(i) There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary

incorporated in India during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For NEERAJ JAWLA & CIATES

Chartered Account ,
FRN: 031528N 7
@ ‘6690 | » } '7
- &4
é rn"’m“y
CA Neeraj Jawla = 4%

Partner
M. No. 542114
UDIN: 21542114AAAA816506

Place: Samalkha
Date: 14-12-2020



The “Annexure A” Referred to in Clause II (h) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ Paragraph of the Independent Auditor’ s Report of even date to the members
of National Energy Trading and Services Limited on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Energy
And Trading Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) as of
March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, which are
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control- over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to EXpress an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, both, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed to be

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these -consolidated Ind AS financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the "Other Matters” paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis £#kMbid @ndit opinion on the internal financial




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with
Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on-the report issued by other auditor on internal financial controls over financial
reporting, the Company and its subsidiary company, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Finandial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For NEERAJ JAWLA & ASSO S
Chartered Accountant 5‘;\3-\*5 9
FRN: 031528N

C,
ofl

CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner

M. No. 542114
UDIN: 21542114AAAABI6506

Place: Samalkha
Date: 14-12-2020



National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Rs. Lakhs
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I ASSETS
(1) Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 10.28 3.76
(b) Financial Assets )
(i) Investments 4 9,961.76 9,961.76
(i) Loans 5 65.00 65.00
(it)) Other financial assets 7 52.09 52.09
Total Financial Asset 10,078.85 10,078.85
'(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 16 30.15 -
Total Non Current Assets 10,119.28 10,082.61
(2) Current assets
{a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 210.85 4,375.21
(i) Unbilled receivables 1.73 27.73
(iii) Loans 5 4,218.03 4,314.08
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents 9 176.84 410.94
(v) Bank balances 10 515.83 838.99
(vi) Other financial assets 7 38.26 ) 114.19
Total Financial Asset 5,161.64 T 10,081.14
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 11 43.70 40.28
(c) Other current agsets 8 52.24 51.08
Total Current Assets 5,257.58 10,172.50
Total Assets 15,376.86 20,255.11
It EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 3,652.94 3,652.94
(b) Other Equity 4,557.19 441940
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (I) 8,210.13 8,072.34
Non-controlling interests (11 . e =
Total equity (I+1) 8,210.13 "~ 8,072.34
B LIABILITIES
(U] Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables 13 4.82 4.82
(ii) Other financial liabilities 14 49.74 . Y £
Total Financial Liabilities - 54.56 54.59
(b) Provisions 15 66.53 35.48
(c) Other non current liabilities 17 Q23 0.23
Total Non Current Liabilities 121.32 90.30
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables 13
a. Trade payables - MSME 8.84 -
b. Trade payables - Other than MSME 2,715.31 8,504.84
(i) Other financial liabilities 14 3,095.70 3,390.53
Total Financial Liabilities 5,819.85 11,895.37
(b) Other current liabilities 17 1,245.36 158.72
(c) Provisions 15 14.16 9.03
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 18 (33.96) 29,35
Total Current Liabilities 7,045.41 12,092.47
Total Equity and Liabilities 15,376.86 20,255.11
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 21
The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.
For Neeraj Jawla & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Firm Registration No. 031528N
()~ A -
. e A
CA Neeraj Jawla Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Partner Whole Time Director Director .
Membership No. 542114 DIN - 08199067 DIN - 08583322 an

0

Pradeep Kumar Verma
Chief Financial Officer
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Vidya Bhushn
Company Secretary
Membership no - A60226
Place: Hyderabad

Date: December 14, 2020

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

v

\
Vi
Vil
vl

1X

X1
Xil

Particulars Note No.
Revenue from Operations 19
Other Income 20
Total Income (1 + )
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 (a)
Purchase of stock-in-trade 21 (b}
Subcontract Cost '
Construction, Transmission, Plant / Site and Mining Expenses 21 (c)
Empioyee benefits expenses 22
Finance cost 23
Depreciation and Amortization expense 24
Other expenses 25
Total Expenses (IV)
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax (- 1v)
Exceptional ltems 27
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (V - Vi)
Tax Expense
Current tax / Minimum alternate tax (MAT) payable
Deferred tax
Total Tax Expense (vin)
Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation before Non Controlling interests (Vi - Vlit)
Profit/(Loss) for the period attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non controlling interests
Other Comprehensive Income 26
items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIil + XIV)
Earnings Per Equity Share 28

Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

9,805.48 22,935.54
189.06 204.24
9,994.54 23,139.78
7.31
9,105.78 22,623.11
46.87 .
176.49 -
440.69 231.93
0.15 1.93
0.24 0.22
183.67 100.88
9,961.20 22,958.07
33.34 181.71
(86.22) 986.09
119.56 (804.38)
25.72 64.02
(30.15) 61.86
(4.43) 125.88
123.99 (930.26)
123.99 (930.26)
13.80 (4.26)
137.80 {934.52)
0.34 (2.55)
0.34 (2.55)

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Neeraj Jawla & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031528N

®+”

CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner
Membership No. 542114

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Energy Trading and Services Limited

A— w-w

Arun Kumar Sangaraju Bhavya Chamarthi
Whole Time Director Director
DIN - 08199067 DIN - 08583322
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P.radeep Kumar Verma Vidya Bhusan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership no - A60226

oD

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020




Nationai Energj Trading and Services Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 202¢

___Rs.lakhs
For the year ended March For the year ended March
31, 2020 31, 2019
A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES T T =
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 119.56 (804 .40)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amontization 0.24 0.22
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of PPE, intangible Assets 0.86 -
Net (gain)/loss recorded in profit or loss on financial assets / liabilities
measured or designated as at fair value through profit or (oss
1,205.12 655.59
Liabilities and Provisions no longer required written back (1,291.35) (734.25)
Investment impaired - 1,065.00
Interest Income (179.52) (188.29)
Dividend Income (5.11) (10.88)
Interest Expenses - 1.93
Cash Generated Before Working Capital Changes {150.20) (14.88)
Movement in Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables {4,489.33) 4,406.39
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 49,98 | (90.43)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (294.89) 3,190.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,093.22 (637.83)
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 298513 (3,978.97)
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 79.93 {3,006.77)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets B (1.15) 551
Cash Generated From Operations (727.31) (126.98)
Direct Taxes Paid (99.04) _ (14.28)
Net Cash Flow From / (Used in) Operating Activities (826.35] (141.26)
B. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of PPE, intangible Assets and investment Property (7.67) =
Proceeds from Sale of PPE, Intangible Assets 0.03 (D.05)
Purchase of Non Current investments - Fellow Subsidiaries : - (36.00)
Purchase of Non Current investments - Subsidiaries - (0.06)
Maturities / (Purchase) of FDs/MMDs (Net) 323.16 (82.18)
Dividend Ircome received 5.11 10.68
Interest Income Receivec! 289.62 130.97
Net Cash Flow From / {Used in) Investing Activities - o 610.25 _ 23.36
C. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from/(to) Short - Term Borrowings (Net) (18.00) -
Proceeds on account of Share Application Money - -
Interest Paid o ] - (1.93)
Net Cash Flow From / {Used in) Financing Activities (1800 1.93)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (234.10}) (119.83)
Cash and Cash Equivaleats at the beginning of the year 410.94 530.77
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 176.84 410.94
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cheques on Hand 3.07 0.19
Balances with Banks
-On Current Accounts 173.77 41075
Cash and cash Equivalent (as per Note 10) 176.84 _ 5110._94

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

For the year ended March Forthe year ended March

31, 2020 31, 2019
Interest and cther Financial Charges accrued and Paid for the year - 193
Total - - _(1.93)
Total Movement - (1.93}
Non Cash Changes : o - -
Changes in Financing Cash flows - (1.93)

Notes:
1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statements.

2 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified to conform to those of the current year.
As per our report of even date.

For Meeraj Jawla & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firrm Registration No. 037528N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Energy Trading and Services Limited
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CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner
Membership No. 542114

Arun Kumar Sangaraju
Whele Time Director
DIN - 081 9905

T
Pradeep Kumar Verma

Chief Financial Officer
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Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

Equity Attributable to the Owners of the Company

Rs. Lakhs

a. Equity share capital
Number of Shares ( in

Particulars Lakhs) Amount
Issued and Paid up Capital at April 1, 2018 365.29 3,652.94
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2019 365.29 3,652.94
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2020 365.29 3,652.94

b. Other Equit
- Y

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus

items of Other
comprehensive Income

Retained earnings

Remeasurement of
Defined Benefit Plans

Total Other Equity

Balance as at 01.04.2018 5,361.06 {7.07) 5,353.99

Current year loss (930.26) - (930.26)
Other Comprehensive Income after tax for the Period - (4.26) (4.26)|
|Adjustment of Negative Capital Reserve (0.07) - (0.07)
Balance as at 31.03.2019 4,430.73 {11.33) 4,419.40
Current year profit 123.99 - 123.99
Other Comprehensive Income after tax for the Period - 13.80 13.80
Balance as at 31.03.2020 4,554.72 2.47| 4,557.19]

As per our report of even date.

For Neeraj Jawla & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 031528N

W’/

CA Neeraj Jawla
Partner
Membership No. 542114

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Arun Kumar Sangaraju

Whole Time Director
DIN - 08199067

T

%f:adeep Kumar Verma

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: December 14, 2020

o

Bhavya Chamarthi
Director
DIN - 08583322

1
Vidya Bhusan

Company Secretary
 Membership no - A60226
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2020

1. Corporate Information

National Energy Trading and Services Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Dikon Infratech Private Limited.
The company is engaged in the business of trading of energy and solar panels and related material. The
company holds a Category-1 Power Trading License issued by the Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission. It sources power from Generators (both internal and external), Distribution Companies, Public
and Private sector power utilities and supplies to Public/Private sector Electric utilities, Distribution Companies,
Industrial consumers and State Electricity Boards among others. The Company also trades power on the
Indian Energy Exchange and Power Exchange of India Limited.

2.  Basis of preparation

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(i)  Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, 2016 & 2017 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(i) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

*  Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent consideration that
is measured at fair value:

*  Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost to sell: and
*  Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair vaiue.

(iii) Recent accounting pronouncements (if any)

Adoption of new and revised standards

IND AS 116 - Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation,
and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. For lessors, the standards under ind AS 116
are relatively unchanged from the prior standards. Accordingly, lessors continue to categorize
leases as operating leases or finance leases. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease
accounting model for lessees.

(iv) Principles of Consolidation
The financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date the control
ceases. The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combination by the Group.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited

Notes and other explanatory information to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2020

Acquisition method of accounting

The Group combines the separate financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, contingent liability, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany
transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset.

The excess of cost to the group of its investments in the subsidiary companies over its share of equity of the
subsidiary companies, at the dates on which the investments in the subsidiary companies were made, is
recognized as Goodwill, being an asset in the consolidated financial statements and is tested for impairment
on annual basis. On the other hand, where the share of equity in the subsidiary companies as on the date of
investment is in excess of cost of investments of the group, it is recognized as Capital Reserve and shown
under the head Reserves and surplus, in the consolidated financial statements. The Goodwill [/Capital Reserve
is determined separately for each subsidiary company.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries consist of the amount of equity
attributable to the minority shareholders at the date on which investments in the subsidiary companies were
made and further movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of investments. Net profit /
loss for the year of the subsidiaries attributable to minority interest is identified and adjusted against the profit
after tax of the Group, in order to arrive at the income attributable to shareholders.

(b) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but no control or joint control.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognised at cost.

Equity method of accounting

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and
the Group’s share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends
received or receivable from associates are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an equity accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the
entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred bbligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity. Unrealised gains on
transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in these
entities. Unrealised losses are alsg eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of

and practicable to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of the
equity accounted investments are tested for impairment.

(c) Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions: A change in ownership interest results in an
adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests or reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2020

When the Group ceases to consolidate on equity account for an investment because of a loss of control, or
significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit and loss. The fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequent accounting for the retained interest.

(d) Uniform Accounting Policies

The financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events
in similar circumstances across the Group.

Following subsidiary companies and associates have been considered in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements:

Percentage of Ownership

Sr Interest
i N ’ Name of company *
0. As at March As at March
31, 2020 31, 2019
}‘ Subsidiaries
‘ 1 Lanco Operation and Maintenance Company 100.00% 100.00%
__| Limited (LOMCL) J

* All Companies are incorporated in India.
2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies
l. Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Estimates, assumptions concerning the future and judgments are made in the preparation of the financial
statements. They affect the application of the group's accounting policies, reporting amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expense and disclosures made. Aithough these estimates are based on management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual result may differ from those estimates.

The critical accounting estimates and assumptions used and areas involving a high degree of judgments are
described below:

Use of estimation and assumptions

In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies, management had made the foliowing estimation
and assumptions that have the significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Income tax

The group recognizes tax liabilities based upon self-assessment as per the tax laws. When the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recognized, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such final determination is made.

Property, plant and equi ment & Intangible Assets

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, intangible assets) include useful
lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any retirement obligations.
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As a result of future decisions, such estimates could be significantly modified. The estimated useful lives of
long-lived assets is disclosed in Note 211, and useful lives is applied as per schedule Il of Companies Act,
2013 and estimated based upon our historical experience, engineering estimates.and industry information.
These estimates include an assumption regarding periodic maintenance and an appropriate level of annual
capital expenditures to maintain the assets.

Employee Benefits- A Measurement of Defined  Benefit Obligation

Management assesses post-employment and other employee benefit obligations using the projected unit
credit method based on actuarial assumptions which represent management’s best estimates of the variables
that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and other employee benefits.

Critical judgments made in applying accounting policies

Impairment of Property Plant & Equipment

The company assesses whether property plant & equipment and intangible assets have any indication of
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of plant & equipment and
intangible asset have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use
of judgment and estimates.

Service concession arrangements (SCA)

The analysis on whether the Appendix C of Ind AS 115 applies to certain contracts and activities involves
various complex factors and it is significantly affected by legal interpretation of certain contractual agreements
or other terms and conditions with public sector entities.

Therefore, the application of Appendix C of Ind AS 115 requires extensive judgment in relation with, amongst
other factors, (i) the identification of certain infrastructures (and not contractual agreements) in the scope
of Appendix C of Ind AS 115, (i) the understanding of the nature of the payments in order to determine the
classification of the infrastructure as a financial asset or as an intangible asset and (iii) the recognition of the

revenue from construction and concessionary activity.

Changes in one or more of the factors described above may significantly affect the conclusions as to the
appropriateness of the application of Appendix C of Ind AS 115 and, therefore, on the results of operations or
the financial position.

Uncertainties resulting from qlobal pandemic COVID-19

The Company has considered internal and external sources of information including credit reports, economic
forecasts and industry report up to the date of approval of the financial statements in determining the impacts
on various elements of its financial statements. The Company has applied due prudence in applying
judgments, estimates and assumptions including performance of sensitivity analysis based on the current
estimates in assessing the recoverability.

Expected credit loss

Expected credit losses of the company are based on an evaluation of the collectability of receivables. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization of these receivables,
including their current creditworthiness, past collection history of each customer and ongoing dealings with
them. If the financial conditions of the counterparties with which the Company contracted were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional expected credit loss may be required.
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Business Combinations

Acquisition of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Acquisition related
costs are recognized-in profit or loss as incurred. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition are recognized at their fair value at the acquisition date,
except certain assets and liabilities that are required to be measured as per the applicable standard.

Purchase consideration in excess of the company’s interest in the acquiree’s net fair value of identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities is recognized as goodwill. Excess of the Company's interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the purchase
consideration is recognized, after reassessment of fair value of net assets acquired, in the Capital Reserve.

Common Contro}

A business combination involving entities or business under common control is a business combination in

Wwhich all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both

before and after the business combination and the control is not transitory. Business combinations involving
entities under common control are accounted for using the pooling of interests method.

The net assets of the transferor entity or business are accounted at their carrying amounts on the date of the
acquisition subject to necessary adjustments required to harmonise accounting policies. Any excess or
shortfall of the consideration paid over the share capital of transferor entity or business is recognized as capital
reserve under equity

Property, Plant and Equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of plant and
equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Cost includes its purchase price (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), import duties & non-refundable
purchase taxes, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location & condition necessary for

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than just physical
construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, Land acquisition and
geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals before the commencement of physical
construction.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized if it is probable that the
future economic benefits of the part will flow to the Company and that its cost can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Costs of day to day repairs-and maintenance costs are recognized into the statement of profit and loss account
as incurred.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-end,
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the asset is recognized in the
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

‘Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method, as per the provisions of schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical assessment. Asset class wise useful fives in years
are as under:

Computers and equipment 3
Furniture & fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Office equipment 5

In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets / leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from
the date the asset is ready to use / up to the date of deletion.

Intangible Assets

Where the Company enters into service concession arrangements under which the Company constructs, uses
and operates certain assets for the provision of public services, construction revenue and costs are recognized
in the profit and loss account by reference to the stage of completion at the balance sheet date while the fair
value of construction service is capitalized initially as service concession assets in the balance sheet.
Expenditure for the replacement and/or upgrade of the assets subject to service concession is capitalized.

Concession rights are recognized as an intangible asset to the extent that it receives a right to charge users

of the service Concession rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses.

In all other intangible service concession assets, amortization is calculated by using the straight-line method
over the licensing periods.

Other Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company amortizes Computer software using the straight-line method over the period of 4 years.

Financial Assets

Financial assets comprise of investments in equity and debt securities, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets.

Initial recognition:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financial asset that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way

trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
assets.
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Subsequent Measurement:
(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at
amortized cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR amortization is recognized as finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortized cost:
a) Trade receivable

b)- Cash and cash equivalents

c) Other Financial Asset

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise

on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are measured at FVTOCI.

Fair Value movements in financial assets at FVTOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For other
equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOCI. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at FVTOC!, excluding dividends are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI).

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if it does not meet the criteria for classification

as measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. All fair value changes
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Investment in subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries are carried at cost in the separate financial
statements.

Impairment of Financial Assets:
Financial assets are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses.
(i) Trade Receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life time of the
asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical
loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future economic conditions. In this approach assets are
Grouped on the basis of similar credit characteristics such as industry, customer segment, past due status
and other factors which are relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets.
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(ii) Other financial assets

Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since initial
recognition and impairment is measured based on probability of default over the life time when there is
significant increase in credit risk.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:

¢ The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

»  The contractual right to receive cash flows from financial asset is expired or

¢ Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset and transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, in such cases the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has neither transferred
afinancial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial
asset is also derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At each reporting date, the group assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of recoverable amount. Where

‘the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. It is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from

other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset.

Inventories

Construction materials, raw materials, consumables, stores and spares and finished goods are valued at lower
of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted average cost method.

Construction/Development work-in-progress related to project works is valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value, where the outcome of the related project is estimated reliably. Cost includes cost of land, cost of
materials, cost of borrowings and other related overheads.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

IX. Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less. Deposits with banks subsequently measured at amortized cost and short
term investments are measured at fair value through Profit & Loss account.
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XI.

Xi.

Share Capital
Equity shares are classified as equity.
Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the group becomes a parly to the contractual

provisions of the financial instrument. The group determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, such
as loan processing fees and issue expenses.

Subsequent measurement - at amortized cost
The measurement of financial fiabilities depends on their classification as follows: -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial liabilities are recognised in profit
or loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or
loss.

Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised, and
through the amortization process.

De recognition

Afinancial liability is de recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Employee Benefits

* Employee benefits are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss for the year and for the projects.

* Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are recognized, when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other
obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.
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o Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurement in case of defined

are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income and they are
included in retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity in the balance sheet.

* Compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit
method made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurement as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

*  The amount of Non-current and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the actuarial
valuation at the end of each financial year.

XHll. Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax is recognized in net

income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income.

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous
years, are recognized and measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or payable to the taxation
authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases using the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the deferred tax asset or liability is expected to settle, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized.if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable income nor the accounting income.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable income will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced accordingly to the extent that it is no longer probable that they
can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right of offset current tax assets
and liabilities when the deferred tax batances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax asset and
liabilities are offset where the entity has legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

XIV. Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settie the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense and is recorded over the estimated time period until settlement of the obligation. Provisions are
reviewed and adjusted, when required, to reflect the current best estimate at the end of each reporting period.
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A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the company recognizes any impairment
loss on the assets associated with that contract.

Liquidated Damages / Penalty as per the contracts / Additional Contract Claims / Counter Claims under the

contract entered into with Vendors and Contractors are recognized at the end of the contract or as agreed
upon.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation;

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

* A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company where the
probability of outflow of resources is not remote.

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when as inflow of economic

benefits is probable.

Fair Value Measurements
Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values:
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 ~ Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and,

Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
reporting dates. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The fair value for these
instruments is determined using Level 1 inputs.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over the counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is fair valued using level
2 inputs.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is fair valued
using Level 3 inputs. Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

*  Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments;

o The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves; .
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»  The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the
reporting dates, with the resulting value discounted back to present value;

¢ Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for the
remaining financial instruments.

Revenue Recognition

The company derives revenues primarily from business of Power Trading and trading of Solar Modules. The
company collects Goods and Service Tax (GST) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not
economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence they are excluded from revenue. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Effective April1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the
cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of April1, 2018. In
accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively
adjusted. The following is a summary of new and / or revised significant accounting policies related to revenue
recognition. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The company assesses its revenue arrangements against
specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent.

As per Ind AS 115 the Company has presented revenue from operations for certain contract with customers
net of power purchase cost.

The company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step model as set out in
Ind AS 115:

1. Identify the contracts with a customer

2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract

3. Determine the transaction price

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obiigations in the contract

5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation at a point in time or over
time.

The company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the company's
performance as the company performs; or

b) The company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the assetis
created or enhanced; or

¢) The company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the company and the
company has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the
point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied. The company assess each of its contracts with
customers to determine whether performance obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order
to determine the appropriate method of recognising revenue.
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Trading of power and solar modules

In the arrangements the company is acting as an agent, the revenue is recognized on net basis when the units
of electricity are delivered to power procurers because this is when the company fransfers contro! over its
services and the customer benefits from the company such agency services.

The company determines its revenué on certain contracts net of power purchase cost based on the following
factors:

a. Another parly is primarily responsible for fulfilling the contract as the company does not have the ability to
direct the use of power supplied or obtain benefits from supply of power.

b. The company does not have inventory risk before or after the power has been delivered to customers as
the power is directly supplied to customer.

c. The company has no discretion in establishing the price for supply of power. The company consideration in
these contracts is only based on the difference between sales price charged to procurer and purchase price
given to supplier.

For other contract which does not qualify the conditions mentioned above, revenue is determined on gross
basis.

Income from Services
Revenues from services are recognized as and when services are rendered.

Interest

Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit
and loss.

Dividends
Dividends are recognized in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established.
Contract Balances

Contract asset: Company’s right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the company has
transferred to a customer. If company performs by transferring goods or services o a customer before the
customer pays consideration or before payment is due, the entity shall present the contract as a contract
asset, excluding any amounts presented as a trade receivable.

Contract liability (Advance from Customer): Company’s obligation to transfer goods or services to a

customer for which the company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer.

Trade Receivable: Company’s right to consideration that is unconditional (only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due).

Pre -contract cost of obtaining a contract with a customer is recognised as an asset if those costs are
expected to be recovered.
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XX,

XX.

XXI.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The company reviews the same at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no
longer convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Earnings per Share
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing:
*  The profit attributable to owners of the company

+ By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares,

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

¢ The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares

e The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segmental Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief

operating decision makers, who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per
the requirement of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Gross Block

As at April 01,2018
Additions

Disposals

As at March 31, 2019

Additions
Disposals
As at March 31, 2020

Depreciation
As at April 01,2018

Charged For the Period
On Disposals
As at March 31, 2019

Charged For the Period
On Disposals
As at March 31, 2020

Net Biock
As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31, 2020

* Note : Gross Block as on 0

31.03.2015) as per IndAS 101.

Rs. Lakhs
Owned Assets
Furniture and . Office TOTAL ASSETS
i Vehicles R
Fixtures Equipment
0.82 25.22 4.43 30.47
- - 0.05 0.05
0.82 25.22 4.48 30.52
- 6.50 1.16 7.66
0.82 - 4.49 5.31
- 31.72 1.15 32.87
0.45 22.44 3.66 26.55
0.14 0.07 - 0.21
0.59 22.51 3.66 26.76
0.15. 0.06 0.03 0.24
0.74 - 3.67 4.41
- 22.57 0.02 22.59
0.23 2.71 0.82 3.76
- 915 113 10.28

1.04.2018 includes deemed cost (Gross Block -

Accumulated Depreciation as on
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(i

-

(i)

As atMarch 31,
Non Current Investments 2020
No. Lakhs
%
Investment at Cost
Investment in Feliow Subsidiaries Companies

Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (Equity Shares of Rs 10
each) 776.36

Total Equity Investment At Cost (i)

Investments in Preference Shares

0.001% CCPS Preference Shares in Pragdisa Power Private
Limited 106.50

Total Preference Investments at Cost (ii)

Less: Allowance for impairment in the value of
Investments (c)

Total Non Current Investments (Net of provision) (i+if)

As at March 31,
2019

No. Lakhs

776.36

106.50

As atMarch 31,

As at March 31,

2020 2019
Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
9.961.76 9.961.76
9,961.76 9,961.76
1,065.00 1,065.00
1,065.00 1,065.00
(1,065.00) (1,065.00)
9,961.76 9,961.76
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5 Loans
Security Deposit
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful

Less: Provision for Excepted Credit Loss

Loans to Related Parties
Unsecured, Considered Good
Loans Receivable

Tota! Loans

6  Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good
Total

7 Other Financial Assets

Loans and Advances to Employees
Interest Accrued on Deposits
Others Assets

Total

8 Other Assets

Advances for services / goods

Prepaid Expense

GST/ Services Tax Credit Receivables
Totat

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Balances with Banks
~On Current Accounts

10  Bank Balances

On Deposit Accounts
"Having Maturity more than 3 Months but

- less than or equal to 12 months from date
of deposit

Net Bank Balances

11 Current Tax Assets (Net)

Advance Tax (Net of Provision for Tax)
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlement

for the year ended March 31, 2020

Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
65.00 65.00 4,218.03 3,331.08
60.00 60.00 - -
125.00 125.00 4,218.03 3,331.08
60.00 60.00 - -
65.00 65.00 4,218.03 3,331.08
- - 983.00
65.00 65.00 4,218.03 4,314.08
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
- - 210.95 4,375.21
- - 210.95 4.375.21
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
. - 4.83 2.52
- - - 110.09
52.09 52,09 33.43 1.58
52.09 52.09 38.26 114.19
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As al As af
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.61
- - 15.94 9.14
- - 32.69 41.94
_— -
- - 52.24 51.08
‘__—'——___——:__-—
Rs. Lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.07 0.19
173.77 410.75
176.84 410.94
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
_=— Y
515.83 838.99
- - 515.83 838.99
—=—=e
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
—— T Lument 00 000
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
- . 42.83 39.41
- . 0.87 0.87
- - 43.70 40.28




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes to C lii Fil Stat for the year ended March 31, 2020

12 Equity Share Capital

Authorised

1000 Lakhs March 31 ,2020, (March 31,2019 1000 Lakhs of Rs.10/- each )
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

Equity Shares
365.29 Lakhs March 31,2020,{March 31,2019 365.29 Lakhs of Rs.10/- each )
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each, Fully Paid up

Total Equity Share Capital

As at
March 31, 2020

—_—
10,000.00

10,000.00
—_— e
3,652.94

3,662.94
—_— e

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year was 365.29 Lakhs and the value is Rs.3652.94 Lakhs. Number of shares outstanding at the end

was 365.29 Lakhs and the value is Rs.3652.94 Lakhs.

Rs. Lakhs

As at
March 31, 2019

—_—
10,000.00

10,000.00

3,652.94

— i

3,652.94 .
— IR
of the year March 31,2020

12,1 Reconciliation of the shares out: g at the begi g and at the end of the reporting period
As at As at As at ' As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each, Fully paid up
At the Beginning 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94
Atthe end 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94
12.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares (eg. Dividend rights, Voting Rights) )
The company has only one class of equity shares having 2 par value of Rs 10/- Per share. Each Holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts in the
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
12.3 Shares held by holding / ultimate holding and / or their subsidiary / associates
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/- each fully paid up Held By
holding company
Dikon Infratech Pyt Ltg (Hotding Company from 17.09.2019) * 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94
* Lanco Infratech Limited was holding Company till 17.09.2019
12.4 Details of Shareholder hotding more than 5% shares of the company:
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
. No. Lakhs % Holding in the class No. Lakhs % Holding in the class
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/. each fully paid up Held By
Dikon Infratech Pyt Ltd 365.29 100.00% 365.29 100%

The above information is as per register of share holders / members.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Rs. Lakhs
13 Trade payables Non current Current
As at As at As at As at
) ! March 31, 2020 Mgrgg 31,2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade Payables (including acceptances)
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 8.84 -
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smail 4.82 4.82 2,7156.31 8,504.84
enterprises
4,82 482 2,724.15 8,504.84
Rs. Lakhs
14 Other financial liabilities Non current Current
As at As at As at As at
=—March 31, 2020 =DMarch 31, 2019 —-March 31,2020 ~March 31, 2019
Salaries and other benefits Payable T == - 29.55 19.50
Other Payables 49.74 49.77 3,066.15 3,371.03
- 49.74 49.77 3,095.70 3,390.53
Rs. Lakhs
15 Provisions Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at
==March 31,2020 _  _ March 31, 2019 =_March 31,2020 _  _ March 31, 2019
Provision for Leave Encashment AL T 1535 567 - 424
Provision for Gratuity 39.42 20.13 6.49 4.79
Provision for Bonus - - 2.00 -
66.53 35.48 14.16 9.03
Rs. Lakhs
16 Deferred Tax Asset As at As at
March 31, 2020 —March 31, 2019
Differences in Written Down Value in Block of Fixed Assets as per Tax Books (1.68) -
and Financial Books
Provision for Gratuity and Compensated Absences 13.37 -
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 15.10 -
Deferred Tax Asset (30.15) -

The Deferred Tax Assets will be recognized when it is probable that there is a reasonable certanity that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. Accordingly, no Deferred Tax Assets has been recognized.

Rs. Lakhs
17 Other liabilities Non current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Advance from Customers - - 1,210.79 146.29
Taxes Payable (Other than Income Tax) - - 30.51 12.10
Income Taxes Payable 0.23 0.23 *
Employee Contributions Payabie - - 4.06 1.33
0.23 0.23 1,245.36 158.72
Rs. Lakhs
18  Current Tax Liabilities (Net) Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance taxes) . (33.96) 29.35

- - (33.96) 29.35
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19

20

21 (a)

21 (b)

21 (c)

22

Revenue From Operations

Sale of Services
Operations and Maintenance

(C)
Sale of Products
Electrical Energy (Refer Note no.29)

Other income

Interest Income on
Deposits and Margin money
Inter Corporate Loans
Others

Dividend Income on
Current Investments
Miscellaneous Income

Cost of Materials Consumed
Construction Material Consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Power Purchase (Refer Note no.29)

Construction, Transmission and Site Expenses

Equipment / Machinery Hire charges
Repairs, Operations and Maintenance
Consumption of Stores and Spares
Electricity

Security Charges

Others

Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries, allowances and benefits to employees
Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Recruitment and training

Staff welfare expenses

For the year ended March

Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended

31, 2020 March 31, 2019
513.45 -
513.45 -
9,292.03 22,935.54
9,805.48 22,935.54
Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended March

For the year ended

31, 2020 March 31, 2019
51.73 60.50
127.79 127.79
0.03 517
5.11 10.68
4.40 0.10
189.06 204.24

For the year ended March
31, 2020

For the year énded
March 31, 2019

7.31

7.31

For the year ended March

For the year ended

31, 2020 March 31, 2019
9,105.78 22,623.11
9,105.78 22,623.11
For the year ended March For the year ended

31, 2020

March 31, 2019

0.20
0.45
0.48
0.15
147.64
27.57
176.49

For the year ended March

For the year ended

31, 2020 March 31, 2019
375.79 22263
33.90 3.45
0.42 0.40
30.58 5.45
440.69 231.93
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23 Finance Cost

Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended March For the year ended
31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest 0.15 0.06
Other Borrowing Cost (Upfront Fees, Commitment Charges etc.) - 1.87
0.15 1.93
Rs. Lakhs

24 Depreciation And Amortization Expense

For the year ended March

For the year ended

31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation on PPE 0.24 0.22
0.24 0.22
Rs. Lakhs
25 Other Expenses For the year ended March For the year ended
31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rent 1.83 5.87
Rates and taxes 42.00 41.20

Others 16.19 -
Office maintenance 33.13 575
Insurance 0.59 0.22
Printing and stationery 1.82 0.71
Consultancy and other professional charges 23.06 27.61
Directors sitting fee 4.72 -
Electricity charges 1.66 -
Net Loss on Fair valuation of Financial assets & liabilities - 0.24
Remuneration to auditors (As Auditor):

Audit fees 2.07 7.38
Traveliing and conveyance 47.16 2.95
Communication expenses 2.06 1.34
Net Loss on Sale/ Write off of fixed assets 0.86 -
Business Promotion and Advertisement 1.22 0.10
Miscellaneous expenses 6.30 7.51

T 183.67 100.88
Rs. Lakhs

26 Other Comprehensive income
31, 2020

For the year ended March

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

(A) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans;

13.80

13.80

(4.26)
(4.26)
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27 Exceptional items

a) During the current financial year, the company has assessed the recoverability of certain long outstanding financial assets and accordingly

Rs.1,205.12 lakhs has been written off.

b) During the current financial year, the company has assessed the long outstanding liability, accordingly Rs.1,291.35 lakhs has been written back.

28 Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. Lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Total Operations for the year
Profit attributable to Equity Holders (A) 123.98 (930.26)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (B) 365.29 365.29
Weighted Average number of Equity shares for Diluted EPS {C) 365.29 365.29
Earning per Equity share
Basic (A)/(B) 0.34 (2.55)
Diluted (A)/(C) 0.34 (2.55)

29 Ind AS 115, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' notified on 28 March 2018, has been made effective from 1 April 2018. The implication of Ind
AS 115 does not have any material impact on the financial statement. However in view of implementation of new standards, in regards to sale of
power through exchange has been recognized as revenue by netting the cost of purchase of power as against earlier practice of full value to be
included in Revenue. As result Revenue from operation and electricity purchased for trading as agent has declined by Rs 22,401.44 Lakhs.

30 Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15
days salary for each completed year of service subject to @ maximum of Rs.20 Lakhs. The plan for the same is unfunded / funded.

Rs. Lakhs
Gratuity

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Net Employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost in statement of profit &
Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Sub Total
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year
i. Demographic Assumptions on obligation
ii. Financial Assumptions on obligatioh
iii. Experience Adjustments on obligation

Sub Total

Net benefit expense

Balance Sheet

Benefit asset / liability

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Assets / (Liability) recognized in the balance sheet

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation

Benefit transferred in

Benefits paid

Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Past service cost

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

Closing defined benefit obligation

Assumptions

Discount Rate (%)

Attrition Rate%

Expected rate of salary increase (%)

Expected Average Remaining Service (years)

Expected Average Remaining Service/mortality and withdrawal (vears)

17.55 4.16
1.58 2.54
19.13 6.70
419 0.87
(17.99) 3.39
{13.80) 4.26
5.33 10.96
45.90 24.93
{45.90) (24.93)
24.93 35.78
32.21 -
(16.55) (21.81)
17.55 416
1.58 2.54
(13.80) 4.26
45.93 24.93
6.50% 7.00%
10.00% 20.00%
8.00% 6.00%
24.05 23.84
6.06 6.06

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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31

32

32A

Amounts of Defined benefit plan for the current and previous four periods are as follows

Rs. Lakhs
Presen_t value of Experience
Defined benefit adjustments on plan
obligation Surplus / (deficit) liabilities

March 31, 2020 45.90 (45.90) (1.26)
March 31, 2019 24.93 (24.93) (3.39)
March 31, 2018 35.77 (35.77) (10.81)
March 31, 2017 21.39 (21.39) 212
March 31, 2016 9.94 (9.94) (2.35)
Sensitivity analysis of the defined benefit obligation 1% Increase - 1% Decrease
Particulars 2020 2019 2020 2019
Impact of the change in discount rate {2.30) (0.87) 2,58 0.94
Impact of the change in salary increase 1.85 0.85 (1.80) (0.84)

Note : Sensitivity due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

Defined Contribution Plans
In respect of the defined contribution plan (Provident fund), an amount of Rs. 14.18 Lakhs (Previous year : Rs 7.40 Lakhs) has been recognized as
expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Disclosures required under Section 22 of MSMED Act 2006 under the Chapter on Delayed Payments to Micro and Smali Enterprises

Rs. In Lakhs
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(a) Amount remaining unpaid to micro,small and medium enterprises at the end of the year .
Principal Amount 8.84 -
Total 8.84 -
Contingent Liabilities - Not probable and therefore not provided for Rs. Lakhs
Claims against the company not accepted by the company March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 -
- Amount withheld by Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation towards penalties* 600.00 600.00

NETS had filed a petition before TNERC against the deduction of Rs.600 Lakhs equivalent to bid bond value from the bills issued by NETS.
TANGEDCO had deducted the amount due to non-disclosure of complete facts as well as participation in the bid without having sufficient fuel
allocation. The matter is pending in Honorable Supreme Court adjounrned for filling of counter affidavit & rejoinder affidavit, if any.

Rajasthan Discoms Power Procurement Centre (RDPPC) has raised compensation bills amounting Rs.168 lakhs for short supply of power for the
months of Feb 2011, April 2011 & May 2011. Against that RDPPC has adjusted EMD Rs.60 lakhs and also filed a petition before Rajasthan
Electricity Regulatory Commission (RERC) for recovery of balance amount of Rs.108 lakhs. On 14.12.2016, RERC passed order against the
Company. The Company filed an appeal before APTEL against RERC order, the same has been admitted and APTEL granted the stay on the RERC
order for payment of sum of Rs.108 lakhs. The matter is pending for further hearing.

NETS has entered into a contract on 25-01-2012 with TANGEDCO for supply of electricity under MTOA from .01-1 0-2012 to 30-09-2016, electricity
was supplied to TANGEDCO using escalation index rate specified by CERC at that time for payment of Escalable Capacity charges and Escalable
energy. charges. On 08-02-2017 CERC issued various notifications for amending the original notifications issued in 2012 and 2013 revising the
Annual Escalation Rate. TANGEDCO has filed writ petition with Hon’ble High Court of Delhi against CERC notification issued on 08-02-2017. Delhi
High court vide its interim order dated 07-02-2018 and 25-05-2018 has stayed the operation of the notification issued by the CERC dated 08-02-2017
till the date of next hearing. If the petition is dismissed by court, NETS will be liable to pay to TANGEDCO the difference between energy charges
calculated as per old escalation index and new escalation index and NETS can recover the same from Lanco Anpara Power Limited.

During the FY 2018-19, NETS has given Rs.3,000 Lakhs as Security deposit in lieu of bank guarantee for supply of electricity to TANGEDCO for the
period April 2018 to January 2019. In May 2019, NETS vide its letter dated 28-05-2019 has requested TANGEDCO to release the Security deposit.
TANGEDCO has filed writ petition with Hon'ble High Court of Dethi against CERC notification issued on 08-02-2017 as detailed in the note no 32(iii).
The company is of the view that ultimate recoverability of the security amount would dependent on the final outcome of the order,

NETS had applied for impleadment and was listed on 1.08.2019 and Hon'ble Judge indicated that the same will be taken up subsequently after
orders are passed in the Applications for direction to the Petitioner to make payments, and the case is still pending
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34

35

36

37

The Company had entered into short term power supply agreement in 2007 with Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC), however the power supplied fall
short of the minimum guaranteed supply of 70% of the contract quantity, further DVC has cancelled the said agreement. Inability to supply power by
DVC, company has claimed Rs.88.64 Lakhs from DVC. The court has passed the order on 28.01.2019 in favour of the company to claimed the
amount with interest 18%. The respondent had an option of 3 months to appeal against the order, since, respondent did not prefer any appeal within
three months of the order Company is in touch with Counsel member for execution of decree. The process will take some time, we will be accounting

The company has made investment in M/s Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL). Pursuant to initiation of Corporation Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP") in LSEPL, in June 2019, under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“IBC’), the Resolution professional (“RP")
is required to invite submission of resolution plans from potential resolution applicants, which shall be put up for necessary approvals before the
Committee of Creditor (‘CoC’) and the NCLT. The CIRP is not yet concluded and hence, the final-outcome is yet to be ascertained. Pending outcome

of resolution process no adjustments has been made towards the carrying value of the Company’s investment in LSEPL amounting to Rs.9,961.76
Lakhs as at March 31, 2020 in the accompanying financial statements.

Segment Reporting

The Company's operations fall into a single business segment "Trading" and operate mainly in a single geographical segment; hence the Ind AS
financial statements of the enterprise represents segmental reporting.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

a) Name of Related parties and description of relationship

Description of Relationship Name

Dikon Infratech Private Limited (DIPL) (From 17.09.2020)

Parent Company Lanco Infratech Limited _(Till 17.09.2020)

Subsidiary Companies Lanco Operation and Maintenance Limited (LOMCL)

Mercury Projects Private Limited (MPPL)

Pragadisa Power Private Limited (PPPL)

Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL) (Till 17.09.2019)
Fellow Subsidiaries Lanco Babandh Power Limited (LBPL) (Till 17.09.201 9)

Lanco Power Limited (LPL) (Till 17.09.201 9)

Lanco Vidarbha Thermal Power Limited (LVIPL) (Till 17.09.2019)
Lanco Mandakini Hydro Energy Pvt Ltd (LMHEPL) (Till 17.09.2019)
Mr. Arun Kumar Sangaraju (From 03.10.201 9)

Mr. Bathala Suresh (From 03.10.2019)

Mr. Vinod Kumar Godavarthi (From 10.10.2019)

Ms. Bhavya Chamarthi (From 10.10.2019)

Ms. Priya Bandhavi Jaladi (From 09.01.2020)

Key Management Personnel  |Ms. Kanika Sukheeja (Upto 23.04.201 9)

Mr. MCS Reddy (Upto 01.06.201 9)

Mr. Naval Kishore (Upto 24.07.201 9)

Mr. Niharendu Sanyal (Upto 20.11.2019)

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bhardwaj (From 31.05.2019 upto 20.11.2019)
Ms.Disha Sethi (From 19.07.2019 upto 04.11.2019) _J

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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b) Summary of transactions with related parties are as follows:

Rs. Lakhs
For the Year ended March 31, 2020
Enterprise owned or
significantly influenced
: . by group of individuals
Nature of Transaction Parent Company cs:nl:::’:g Su:s ‘:::ti’av:ies Key Management Personnel grgthe"p relatives who
have controf or
significant influence
over the company
:::: Amount ;::Z Amount :::: Amount Party Name Amount ::':Z Amount
Income
Interest Received on Intercorporate Loans LPL* 127.79
Expense
Managerial Remuneration (from 01.02.2020) Ms.Priya Bandhavi 4.00
Managerial Remuneration (till 17.08.2019) Mr. Naval Kishore 16.99
Post Employment Benefits (titt 17.08.2019) Mr. Naval Kishore 11.11
Period End Balances
Payables
Other Payables DIPL# | 925.00 MPPL 0.11
# Related Party from 17.09.2019; * Related Party till 17.09.2019
For the Year ended March 31, 2019
~ Enferprise owned or |
significantly influenced
- _— by group of individuals
Nature of Transaction Parent Company CS:I:::‘:;:: Su:;'(:?av:ies Key Management Personnel cfrgtheirp relatives who
have control or
significant influence
Party Amount rarty Amount Party Amount Party Name Amount Party Amount
Name Name Name Name
Income
Interest Received on lntercqrporate Loans LPL 127.79
Electricity Transmission Services LAnPL 258.57
Commission & Brokerage LAnPL 54.25
Liabilities no longer required written back LAnPL 23.75
Expense
Contract Services / Shared Services Availed LITL 5.03
Purchase of Goods/Power (Net of Rebate) LAnPL 23,424.54
Management Consultancy Charges MPPL 17.70
Rent Paid LITL 5.87
Managerial Remuneration Mr. Naval Kishore 25.71
Short Term Employee Benefits Mr. Naval Kishore 2.14
Post Employment Benefits Mr. Naval Kishore 0.59
Bad Debts Written Off LITL 27.94
Other Transactions
Purchase / (Sale) of Shares LOMCL 0.06 | DPPL 36.00
Purchase of Printer LAPL 0.05
Expenditure incurred by Company on Behalf of
Related Parties - Reimbursed LAnPL 243
Loan given during the year LOMCL 9.00
Period End Balances
Payables
Trade Payables LKPL 1,951.82
Trade Payables LAnPL 4,996.85
Other Payables . MPPL 16.20
Other Payables LAPL 0.05
Other Payables LSEPL 211.21
Security Deposit Payable LAnPL 3,318.00
Receivables
Loans Receivable ICD LOMCL 9.00 | LPL 983.00
Other Receivables - Interest receivable on ICD LPL 103.30
Other Receivables LOMCL 0.02 | LBPL 1.50
Other Receivables LMHEPL 0.06
Other Receivables LVTPL 0.02
Others
Investments PPPL 1,065.00




38 Financial Risk Management Obijectives and Policies

Capital Management

The objective of the Company's capitat management structure is to ensure sufficient liquidity to support its business and provide
adequate return to shareholders. As part of this monitoring, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital and makes adjustments to the capital structure, where appropriate, in light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. The funding requirement is met through a combination of equity, internal accruals,
borrowings or undertake other restructuring activities as appropriate.

. Financial Risk Management Framework

The Company'’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables and Other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financiai
liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include Investments, Trade receivabies,
loans, cash and bank balances and other financial assets.

Risk Exposures and Responses

The Company is exposed to credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors reviews policies for managing each of these risks,
which are summarised below.

. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other receivables) and from its
financing activities, including short-term deposits with banks and financial institutions, and other financial assets.

Credit risk management

The finance function of the Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is
performed for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The Company assesses the credit risk for each class of
financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class.of financial assets.

The risk parameters are same for all financial assets for all periods presented. The Company considers the probability of default upon
initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an on-going basis throughout each
reporting period. In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are more
than 30 days past due . A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due.

This definition of defauit is determined by considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic
factors.

Trade Receivables: The company has exposure to credit risk from trade receivables on trading of energy and other materials. In
respect of trading of energy the company trades with public/private sector electric utilities, distribution company, industrial consumers
and state electricity board, the company trades power on the Indian energy exchange, Power exchange of India, where the potential
risk of default is considered low. In respect of trading of other materials the transaction are between the group companies, therefore
the potential risk of default is considered low.

-Bank Deposits: The credit risk-is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quallity external credit

ratings.

Other Financial Assets: The Company ensures concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets since the
customers to whom the exposure of credit is taken are well established and reputed industries engaged in their respective field of
business. The credit worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit in the normal course of the business is monitored
regularly.

The maximum exposure for credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of financial assets as stated in the balance sheet.
Provision for expected credit losses

Loans: The Company provides for expected credit loss based on general appoach (lifetime) expected credit loss mechanism as
mentioned below

Rs. Lakhs
. . Gross carrying Expected credit Net Carrying
Reporting period amount at defauit losses amount
As at 31 March 2020 60.00 60.00 -
As at 31 March 2019 60.00 60.00 -
As at 31 March 2018 60.00 60.00 -

Trade Receivables : The company provides for expected credit loss under simplified approach




ii. Liquidity risk )
Liquidity risk arises from the financial liabilities of the Company and the Company’s subsequent ability to meet its obligations to repay
its financial liabilities as and when they fall due. The company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds.

The company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of working capital
facilities, and borrowings. The company has reviewed the borrowings maturing within 12 months and has secured adequate funding to

meet these obligations.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities of the company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period,

which are based on the contractual undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the company is required to pay:

Rs. Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year
31 March 2020
Borrowings - -
Trade Payables & Other Financial Liabilities 633.82 -5,240.64
Total 633.82 5,240.64
31 March 2019
Trade Payables & Other Financial Liabilities 8,690.23 3,259.75
Total 8,690.23 3,259.75
Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair value.

Rs. Lakhs

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost
Financial assets
Investments
Equity Shares 10,011.81 9,961.76
Preference shares - -
Trade receivables and unbilled receivables 212.68 4,402.94
Loans 4,283.03 4,379.08
Cash and cash equivalents 176.84 410.94
Bank Balances 515.83 838.99
Other Financial Assets 90.36 166.28
Total 15,290.55 20,159.99
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 2,728.97 8,509.67
Other Financial Liabilities 3,145.44 3,440.31
Total ~ =~ 5,874.41 11,949.98
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The company has made investment in M/s Langco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL). Pursuant to initiation of Corporation Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP") in LSEPL, in June 2019, under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 ("IBC"), the Resolution professional ("RP") is
required to invite submission of resolution plans from potential resolution applicants, which shall be put up for necessary approvals before the Committee
of Creditor (‘CoC’} and the NCLT. The CIRP is not yet concluded and hence, the final-outcome is yet to be ascertained. Pending outcome of resolution
Procesg no adjustments has been Mmade towards the carrying value of the Company's investment in LSEPL amounting to Rs.9,961.76 Lakhs'as at March

Disclosure persuant to Ind AS 103 "Business Combinations":
Business Combination under common control

and Services Limited (NETS) has aquired the 99.88% shares of Lanco Operation and Maintenance Company Limited (LOMCL) from "Lanco Thermal
Power Limited" ang settle the consideration amount against receivable from "Lanco Power Limited" (the holding company of "Lanco Thermal Power
Limited") and on 25th April, 2018 NETS has further purchased 0.12% shares of Lanco Operation and Maintenance Company Limited (LOMCL) from

b. No adjustment is made to reflect the fair value, or recognize any new asset or liability.

¢. Goodwill is not recognized separately.

d. The excess of amount of share capital of LOMCL over the amount of investment by the company in LOMCL is treated as Negative Capital Reserve in
the company's financial sta

Rs. In Lakhs
(a} Amount remaining unpaid to micro,small and madium enterprises at the end of the year March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Principal Amount - 884 = -
Total 8.84 -

T Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilities
As % of
consolidated
net assets

Share inﬁnmr
loss

Particulars
Amount

(Rs. in Lakhs)

consolidated
profit or loss

Parent
National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Subsidiary

8,198.71

Lanco Operation and Maintenance Limited 61.43
Consolidation Eliminations (50.01)
Total 8,210.13
Less: Minority Interest -

Total after minority interest 8,210.13

B S— I I

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified where ever necessary, to conform to those of the current year.

As allowed under Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013, financials are Pprepared in lakhs and rounded off to two decimals. The amounts below thousand
are appearing as zero,

As per our report of even date.
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